BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION
NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DIVISION OF OIL, GAS, AND GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES

Public Hearing in the Matter of: )
)

W0 U bW N

APPEARANCES:

Presenters:

CEALAN McGEE

Facilitator, Cal State Sacramento

GAS STORAGE FACILITY ) 9
WELL SAFETY REVIEW ) 10
) 11
12
13 INDEX
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 14 PUBLIC SPEAKERS: PAGE
Woodland Hills, California 15 ISSAM NATM 14
Thursday, February 2, 2017 16 BILL JOHNSON 20
17 JOEL GOLDSTEIN 33
18 RICHARD MATTHEWS 35
19 GARY PASSMORE 36
Reported by 20 GLORIA CALVIN 40
LUIS HERNANDEZ 21 ANDREW KROWNE 41
Hearing Reporter 22 CRAIG GALANTI 44
23 PAUL HUNT 47
Job No.- 24 CHRISTINE SOUTHERLAND 48
13825CONS-MSA 25 LORRAINE LUNQUIST 50
26 BILL MAXWELL 52
1 3
1 BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 1 IN D E X (Continued)
2 NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 2 DANIELLE MICHAELS 55
3 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 3 CAMERON MICHAELS 61
4 DIVISION OF OIL, GAS, AND GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES 4 TOM DAVIS 67
5 5 JACOB HECTOR 69
6 Public Hearing in the Matter of: ) 6 JOHN FLEMMING 71
7 ) 7 MATT PAKUCHO 75
8 GAS STORAGE FACILITY ) 8 HELEN RIDNOUR 78
9 WELL SAFETY REVIEW ) 9 MARK GRECH 82
10 ) 10 DARRYL PACK 84
11 11 DIANE PINKY HARMON 85
12 12 CAROL TRAVIS 96
13 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS, taken at 13 JANE FOWLER 99
14 6360 Canoga Avenue, Woodland Hills, 14 DARRYL GAIL 104
15 California, commencing at 5:00 pm. 15 MIKE YOUNG 114
16 on Thursday, February, 2017, heard before 16 CHRISTINE GALANTI 127
17 the DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION, reported by 17 JOHN KORVER 128
18 LUIS HERNANDEZ, Hearing Reporter. 18 JIM SUMMERS 142
19 19 WALT FOLEY 144
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
21 24
25 25
26 26
2 4

Kennedy Court Reporters,
(800) 231-2682

1 (Pages 1 to 4)

Inc.




1 Woodland Hills, California, Thursday, February 2, 2017 1 Hereiswhat happened last night for those who weren't
2 5:00 p.m. 2 here. We started the meeting and then as agencies began
3 3 to speak, the meeting was disruptive and was pulled off
4 4 track. We then decided -- partly tried to listen what was
5 MR. MCGEE: Thank you for coming. Thank you very much 5 going on to skip the presentations because people were
6 for coming. I'll introduce myself in aminute and talk 6 saying they wanted, they wanted their voices to be heard,
7 about the meeting but first thingsfirst. Asalwaysina 7 so we went right to elected officials and community
8 meeting. Just a couple of safety updatesin terms of 8 representatives and then we went right -- from there we
9 should there be any reason to do so, to evacuate the 9 went to public comment and public comment continued for a
10 meeting -- of course we're not looking for that -- then any 10 whileuntil there was a point where it became clear that
1 of these doors can get you outside of the building. Those 11 some were not going to be able to express their views and
12 directly out the lobby and then outside and collect away 12 at that point we adjourned the meeting.
13 from the building. If you go this way, there are red exit 13 So this evening, hereisthe flow of the-- asyou
14 signs that will explain whereto go. Also, there are 14 might imagine, ever since last night I've gotten a great
15  restroomsin thelobby located that way and also if you 15 deal of feedback about what this meeting should bewhat it
16 head towards the main lobby of the hotel. 16 should look like, suggestions that -- about how this could
17 I'm going to say it probably several times tonight. 17 go. I've heard that people don't want to spend thetime
18  Thank you very much for coming. My nameis Caglan, Caglan 18 on presentations because that will cut into the ability
19 McGee. I'mafacilitator. | work for an independent 19 for comment. I've heard others that said the opposite that
20 center of California State University, Sacramento and | 20 they actually would like to hear the presentations.
21 can say more, if useful ,about who weareand | have a 21 Please let me point out that on the Department -- the
22 facilitation team here tonight. 22 Division's website, the Department of Conservation's
23 Many of you -- my job tonight, actually, my job -- is 23 Website, is arecorded version of the presentation. |If
24 tohdp have effective meetings and to help make sure that 24 you'reredly interested in hearing it, let us know and we
25 all who want to participate in the meeting get to 25 are prepared to do it, but I'm going to start the meeting
26 participate. | don't work for these agencies. Thisis 26 withthis agenda, which goeslike this. 1'm going to
5 7
1 actually my full time job. | have ateam here with me 1 stop talking in a moment, then we're going to go straight
2 tonight. Many people were very disappointed that they did 2 to elected officias, then we're going to go straight to
3 not get a chance to speak last night, tell their story, 3 public comment.
4 and get an opportunity to be on record. We very much want 4 Likel said, we got lots of suggestions on how to do
5 to provide that opportunity this evening. Some-- | see 5 this and the only equitable and manageable way that we
6 many faces that were here last night, but there are also 6 found to do this was to work the speaker cards. So when
7 some who were not. So let me start with some basics. 7 we get to public comment, | have your speaker cards right
8 And then I'll talk about the meeting agenda. 8 here. | don't want to make you stand in line for hours,
9 The purpose of this meeting isto collect public 9 so I'll call two, three up at atime to do their comment.
10 comment on the safety review prior to a decision made on 10 We will have a bar on the screen that demonstrates your
11 theinjection for Aliso Canyon. This meeting isrequired 11 amount of time and when it's over, | have alot of people
12 py Senate Bill 380 and also the goal was to talk 12 say weneed to cut the mic right at the very end of their
13 about forthcoming CPUC proceedings that ask larger 13 timeand yet last night any attempts to not give you a
14 questions about this facility. More on than thatina 14 chanceto spesk didn't go so well.
15 moment. 15 So I'm going to ask you to do your very best to
16 Last night, as | mentioned, many people did not get 16 regulate yourselves, not for me and not for them, but for
17 a chance to speak and therefore tonight the mgjority, 17 everybody that's in this room who came to want to speak
18 largely the entire meeting is dedicated to public comment. 18 tonight. And if it really does have trouble containing the
19 Alittle amazing for me to be saying this, but you'll 19 timing of those, then we will haveto use atool or a
20 notice there's a dlight difference and a very important 20 tactic way of turning off microphones or something, but |
21 onebetween this agenda and the one that's on your seats 21 would rather be less formal than that and let you speak
22 andit'sthislineright here where by a sheer mistake the 22 andtry to self-regulate.
23 most important -- maybe only, anyway -- the most important 23 So we have Ken Harris here from the Division of Qil,
24 ggendaitem was |eft off the printed version that you have 24 Gas, and Geothermal Resources and we have Tim Sullivan
25 infront of you. Please rest assured the mgjority of the 25 fromthe California Public Utilities Commission. They're
26 night is dedicated to public comment. 26

hereto listen to you tonight. At this point, | would
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1 liketo call dected officials who have signed up to 1 know that the supervisor is very committed to thisissue.

2 gpeak thisevening and well get going. Thank you again 2 Last night the supervisor was here dong with State

3 for coming. 3 Senator Henry Stern and Councilman Mitchell Englander.

4 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 4 This issue has united the three of them to stand for all

5 MR. MCGEE: Assemblyman, Dante Acosta. Did | get that 5 of you because we work for you and we know that you all

6 right? Please. And If you're comfortable, | think 6 need answers and you dl deserveit, quite frankly.

7 the podium is a great place to address. 7 So Senator Stern has introduced which by other

8 TAYLOR CRIDDLE: My nameis Taylor Criddle. I'm 8 colleaguesjust spoke of SB146. Thishill will prevent

9 representing Dante Acosta on his behalf. Last night our 9 the reinjection of gasinto the Aliso Canyon facility and
10 gaff attended and took note of the feedback given by the 10 weregoing to assurethat al of you are granted answers
11 community and wejust want to thank you for letting us 11 becausethat what you're here for is answers. You're
12 speak to you guys on thisissue. Assemblyman Acosta grew 12 frustrated and you've faced some trials and tribulations
13 up 13 andyou've been evacuated and have health concerns and we
14 inGranadaHills. Heslived there his entirelife and 14 understand that and Supervisor Barger has introduced a
15 the health and safety of the community is of utmost 15 motion to the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisorsto
16 importance, which iswhy he's co-authoring abill 16 support SB146 and we also sent aletter to Jerry Brown
17 introduced by Democratic Senator Stern SB146 that requires 17 recommending that he pass this bill so that unanimously
18  aprohibition on natural gasinjectionsinto Aliso Canyon 18 passed signed by all five supervisorsintroduced by
19 tostayin placeuntil the root cause analysis, which is 19 Kathryn Barger. We'rejust hereto ultimately let you
20 currently in progress, is complete and made public and 20 know that we are here for you, and if you have any
21 understood. 21 questions or concerns or if you want to reach out to our
22 Assembly member Acosta believes that we cannot move 22 office, I'm going to be here for quite some time to answer
23 forward until our community knows for surethat this 23l your questions. And I'm going to stop talking now to
24 fadility issefeand secure. Thislegislation also 24 et you guystalk because that's what the point of thisis
25 requiresthe Cdlifornia Public Utilities Commission to 25 istoletall of you talk so that way you get answers and
26 completeareview and determine the feasibility of closing 26 werehere o facilitate that, so thank you very much.

9 11

1 the facility in areasonable timeframe so that the 1 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]

2 community will know the best course of action to move 2 MR. MCGEE: Councilmember Taj from the city of

3 forward. 3 Artesa. Am | pronouncing your name correctly?

4 It's obvious that this vital issue of the health and 4 Councilmember Ali Tgj. | think I'll go check back on this

5 public safety of our community needs to be addressed. 5 one. Councilmember Gustavo Camelito. If | got that wrong,

6 Citizens don't come to these types of meetings unless they 6 I'm going to blame the handwriting. Councilmember? |

7 really want to be heard and we just want to let you know 7 know that several people werein transit and are

8 that Senator Dante Acostais listening. And our staff 8 interested in coming tonight. So these ected officials

9 stands by to assist you whenever you need us. Assembly 9 -- someone said you guys had some traffic down here, so we
10 member Acosta wants to assure you that public safety and 10 might hear from these people soon. Marcelo Rodarte?
11 the hedlth of the community is histop priority and we're 11 Rodarte? Thisisinteresting. Great, thank you. Either
12 here to work with anybody within the Porter Ranch area or 12 mic that you prefer.
13 wherever to help you out with whatever you'd like or need. 13 MARCEL RODARTE: Good evening, everyone. My nameis
14 Thank you. 14 Marcel Rodarte. I'm aformer councilmember and mayor for
15 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. 15 thecity of Norwalk. | am also now the executive director
16 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 16 of the California Contracts Cities Association. Werean
17 MR. MCGEE: | haveacard herefor Supervisor Barger, 17 association of 70 mgjor citiesincluding Los Angeles, Long
18  but | don't see her at the moment. 18 Beach, Glendale some of the largest cities in the county.
19 ERIC [INAUDIBLE]: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. 19 Werepresent about seven million people. A couple months
20 My nameisEric [INAUDIBLE], I'm here on behalf of Los Angeles 20 agowe heard from the gas company, actually [INAUDIBLE]
21 County Supervisor Katherine Barger. Very shortly you're going 21 sits on our executive board, so we're from the gas company
22 tobehearing testimony from the Department of Public Hedlth 22 regarding Aliso Canyon.
23 officia from Los Angeles County and the department of -- 23 So I'm going to read aletter that we wrote to the
24 the fire department for Los Angeles County regarding some 24 governor. It'snot adirect letter of support, but it is
25 studies that they are recommending for this facility. 25 aletter urging compliance by the Gas Company before they
26 I'm here for one reason and one reason only to let you 26 opened Aliso Canyon. "California Contracts Cities
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1 Association is a membership-based organization consisting 1 you started making noises. If, if there are those noises
2° of 70 mgjor citiesthat collectively represent more than 2 such that someone actually can't participate, then we're
3 seven million residents in California. One of our 3 going to have to do something, but | think that was
4 objectivesis to advocate for collaborative policies that 4 admirable what just happened. Please pay attention to
5 provide our constituents with the best service at the 5 those around you in terms of body space, and language,
6 minimum cost. 6  andlineof sight, and other than that, but other than
7 One of the tenants of our current legidative platform 7 that, I'm glad you're speaking your voice and allowed
8 isto support policies preserving the role of local 8 someone to speak aswell. Thank you very much.
9 government and energy solutions to protect [INAUDIBLE] 9 Next is councilmember [INAUDIBLE] from the City of
10 against rate increases. Over the past year, our member 10 Bell. Last call or at least for now. From the City of
11 cities have become increasingly concerned about the 11 South Gate, councilmember Jorge Morales. It's
12 reliability and affordability -- of our energy services -- 12 fascinating. Yeah. 1'm not quite sure how that happened.
13 asaresult of Aliso Canyon gasleak. Up to 75 percent of 13 Benjamin [INAUDIBLE]. Thisis very strange. How about
14 dectricity consumed in our region is generated from 14 LisaMolton? Thank you.
15  natural gasand several of our largest commercial and 15 LISA MOLTON: Good evening. My nameisLisa
16 industrial businesses and infrastructure providers rely on 16 Molton. I'm herefor Congressman Steve Knight's
17 natural gasfor their core operations. Theseinclude 17  office. Unfortunately, Congressman Knight could not
18  transit agencies, hospitals, and manufactures. Our 18  attend tonight's meeting as he has official congressional
19  association is concerned that in the absence of the 19 pusinessin Washington, D.C. this evening; however, heis
20 storagefacility at Aliso Canyon our members cities will 20 tracking theissue very closely and is regular
21 peat greater risk of energy shortages and higher prices. 21 communication with multiple state and national public
22 It is our understanding that the state legislator 22 hedth and utility oversight agencies as well as community
23 enacted and you sign into law the Senate Bill 380 in 2015 23 organizations directly and through his staff. During the
24 which outlined specific standards and protocols that may be 24 gas lesk of the Aliso Canyon facility, Representative
25 implemented before the facility can be reopened. Severa 25 Knight's parties were to protect the residents of Porter
26 of our member city representatives and key state holder 26 Ranch and to ensure that the situation resolved as quickly
13 15
1 groups provided -- in the development of the legislation. 1 aspossible. After the leaking well was sealed, the
2 The Aliso Canyon facility is an important asset to the 2 safety of the community remained atop priority and the
3 overdl portfolio of the regiona -- regional energy 3 congressman worked to prevent similar tragedies from
4 delivery. We continue to encourage SoCal Gas to work 4 harming the community in the future. He continuesto
5 diligently with the State of California by complying with 5 support implementing strong safety standards at the
6 all provisions of SB380 in order to mitigate any future 6 federd, state, and local levelslikethosein his Natural
7 energy shortages and higher energy breaks. We understand 7 Gas Lesk Prevention Act and those recommended by thefinal
8 the concern that some of the local governments may have 8 report of the Inter-Agency Task Force on natural gas
9 regarding the future and safety of Aliso Canyon and other 9 storage safety which directly addresses the potential
10 natural gasfacilitiesin and near their jurisdiction; 10 dangersassociated with natural gas storage. Aswe move
11 therefore, we ask SoCal Gas to work with our association 11 forward with the process of potentially reopening part of
12 and member cities to educate our local and elected and 12 thefacility, representative Knight urges state and local
13 their constituents on the investments and steps SoCalGas 13 officials to adopt a safety first mindset. Any discussion
14 hastaken since the lesk occurred to enhance the safety of 14 of re-injection or withdrawal from the facility must
15 its facilities and operation. Our association is 15 strike a careful balance between the needs of the Southern
16 well-positioned to assist in the facilitation of this 16  cdliforniafamiliesthat rely on gas and the need to
17 important outage." Thank you all. 17 assurethe surrounding aressthat they will never suffer
18 PUBLIC: You used to be elected. [[INAUDIBLE] 18  againlikethey did during the week. We may not be able
19 MR. MCGEE: | want to -- | apologize. 1, | will take 19 toundo the damage donein Porter Ranch, but we can and
20 responsibility [INAUDIBLE] and I'll work to keep that from 20 must take steps to make sure that another tragedy like
21 happening if -- make sure thisjust elected 21 thisnever happensagain. Thank you.
22 officidsduring this period. | also want to acknowledge 22 MR. MCGEE: Thank you.
23 what just happened. | want to applaud you for turning out 23 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
24 and making surethat your voice is heard on these things, 24 MR. MCGEE: So those of you who might need seats, we
25  andyoujust did soin away that was Democratic and 25  dohavelotsof seatsup in hereor on the sidesif you do
26 adlowed someoneto speak. Therewas apoint in that where 26 need seats. Thank you for coming.
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1 PUBLIC: | have aquestion: Can you introduce these 1 meeting disruption that happened yesterday does not
2" people. We have no ideawho they are. 2 reflect the character of tens of thousands of law abiding
3 MR. MCGEE: I'm happy to let these people introduce 3 citizens of Porter Ranch who have full respect for the
4 themselves. 4 Democratic process embodied in SB380 and in this hearing.
5 TIM SULLIVAN: Hédlo. I'mTim Sullivan. The 5 | came on to the Neighborhood Council only because of
6 Executive Director of the California Public Utilities 6 Aliso Canyon, and it has consumed my lifefor the last
7 Communication. 1've been ajudge for about ten years 7 year.
8 before that, and I'm hereto listen. 8 MR. MCGEE: Sir, [INAUDIBLE] elected official, please
9 KEN HARRIS: Ken Harris. State Oil Gas Supervisor. 9 take the time you need to speak.
10 JASON MARSHALL: Jason Marshall. I'm the Chief Deputy 10 ISSAM NAJM: Thank you. You have received alot of
1 Director of the California Department of Conservation 11 comments from us on the safety review and on the quality
12 which for those of you interested, we govern an 12 calculations, and I'm not going to to go
13 organization in the Department known as DOGGR. 13 through them again. You heard a statement from us
14 SCOTT WALKER: I'm Scott Walker. 1'm a Senior Oil and 14 yesterday, and I'm not going to repeat the same statement.
15 Gas engineer and one of the safety team leads that have 15 I'm going to talk about something different. | said |
16 beenupinthewdl and the area since November. 16 cameon tothe Neighborhood Council only because of the
17 JUSTIN TURNER: Justin Turner. Chief Council with 17 Aliso Canyon failure and it has consumed my life for the
18  Department of Conservation. 18 last year. | am one of the lucky oneswho is not
19 MALE SPEAKER: Matt[INAUDIBLE]. I'mwith California 19 experiencing health problems, at least that | know of.
20 Public Utilities Commission [INAUDIBLE] supervisor. 20 But | cannot sit idle while my neighbors and friends go
21 MR. MCGEE: This gentleman on my left isour 21 through this nightmare.
22 genographer who's taking afull transcript tonight. Here 22 From the beginning when the gas was still spewing out
23 are the speaker cards. Asyou can see, there are many. 23 of itsfacility, | appealed to the County Department of
24 That'sgreat. Let'sdoit. | think it means at least two 24 Hedthto conduct aclinical study of the ailments that
25 things. First of al, we're going to try to be mindful of 25 people were experiencing and | was turned down two times.
26 time sothat we can cycle through, right? And get as many 26 They only wanted to do hedlth surveys, and surveys do
17 19
1 aspossible. Also, | fully expect that you're going to 1 nothing in this situation, and | know the Health Department
2 want to voice support for abuse that you fed is strong. 2 isheretoday and | will beg you to consider this request.
3 Remember that that can cut into thistime, so I'm not 3 Over thelast six months, | have spent hundreds of hours
4 going to try to do rules about -- although, I'm 4 dissecting the gas supply demand and -- demand datain
5 considering -- productive way to go if you want to do that, 5 Southern Californiaand spent 10 year of information
6 and you let me know that when you really fed what you're 6 making the case that the system indeed can be operated
7 going to say, so please just keep in mind your neighbors 7 without Aliso Canyon.
8 when you're speaking, and first on thelist, actudly, is 8 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
9 the President of Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council, 1ssam 9 ISSAM NAJM: But I'mtired. | don't understand why
10 Najm. 10 | should haveto dothis. | don't understand why a
11 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 11 citizen hasto be out alone in the wilderness trying to
12 MR. MCGEE: May |, Dr. Najm, before you begin, may | 12 find hisway around these complex matters on his own. |
13 advance this line now and let me demonstrate the timer? 13 somehow had the foolish expectation that the job of the
14 Oh, | gettodothat? Okay. Sothisisjust avisua cue. 14 government of the people, by the people, and for the
15 It's hard to see, but it gets darker asit goes. At the 15 people was to look after the well-being of those people.
16  end-- at theend of thisisavery annoying bell. This 16 PUBLIC: That'sright.
17 iswhat it sounds like, okay? So I'm not going to try to 17 ISSAM NAJM: And do what's best for them.
18  subject usto do too much. Dr. Najm, when you're ready. 18 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
19 MALE SPEAKER: So | have two minutes? 19 ISSAM NAJM: | should not have to make the case to
20 MR. MCGEE: Yes, sir. 20 my government. My government should make the case for me.
21 ISSAM NAJM: Okay. Good evening. My nameis Issam 21 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
22 Najm, and I'm the President of the Porter Ranch Neighbor 22 ISSAM NAJM: We have submitted to DOGGR and the DOC
23 Council, representing more than 30,000 peoplein the City 23 aproposa for aclear path forward that callsfor the
24 of LosAngdes. I'm here speaking on behalf of the 24 following and these were stated yesterday and | want to
25  Neighbor Council, not the City of Los Angeles. | haveto 25  @mphasizetoday for those who were not here. We want to
26 26

say | was herelast night and | want to say that the

18

maintain Aliso Canyon at it's current status which is

20

Kennedy Court

5 (Pages 17 to 20)

Reporters, Inc.

(800) 231- 2682




1 merely an emergency supply facility, not an operating 1 Additionally, I'm hereto talk about the California of
2 faility. And there needs to be aclear delinestion of what 2 Environmenta Quality Act, whichiscalled CEQA. That'sa
3 congtitutes an emergency. We do not want games with 3 law that requires public participation, it requires an
4 numbers. We need clear transparency that the gas company 4 andysis, and athorough vetting of the project. Wethink
5 provides the people and the government on what congtituted 5 that thistype of decision is subject to CEQA, it'san
6 that emergency that required that withdrawal. 6 important aspect to ensure al of you that your concerns
7 But wewant to also in paralld and recognize and we 7 are being heard, that your comments are responded to, that
8 need the agencies to recognize that the facility isa 8 all of the dternatives are analyzed so that if there's other
9 clear threat to public health and needs to be retired. 9 things to be done, as some of the speskers have aready
10 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 10 mentioned, instead of using Aliso Canyon, those are fully
11 ISSAM NAIM: Weveidentified -- weveidentified a 11 explored and vetted. So wethink -- a CEQA process should
12 clear expedited schedule for the retirement of this 12 bedoneand | -- | would redly like to hear from DOGGR and
13 facility. And we can implement the necessary changesin 13 [INAUDIBLE] what they plan to do in regards to this matter.
14 the gas usage and delivery system can diminate the need 14 If we have sometime for that later | would really
15 for Aliso Vigjo. Thisapproach satisfies any and 15 appreciate that, and then also just want to underscore that
16 every concerns about the gas supply shortages [INAUDIBLE]. 16 there should be afull investigation into the withdrawal of
17 While achieving the community's goal of ending this 17 gas that happened on the January 24 and 25.
18  nightmare Thissolutionisfeasible It only needsmy 18 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
19 government to want it. In our humble opinion, if the 19 SCOTT [INAUDIBLE]: The County has paid agas and
20 outcome is anything other than this, then it only means 20 liability expert who's been looking into this and will be
21 that the concern over gas shortagesis merely an excuse and 21 submitting acomment on Monday, which is the deadline for
22 will only cement the people's belief that this government 22 public comments. Prdiminary investigation revealsthat it
23 isnot of them, by them, or for them. Thank you. 23 definitely should have been adequate supplies, it should
24 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 24 havebeen [INAUDIBLE].
25 MR. MCGEE: Thank you, Dr. Najm. Last check for 25 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
26 dected officialsin the room that areinterested in this 26 SCOTT [INAUDIBLE]: Just in closing, again, without
21 23
1 commentary. Yes. They will be speaking, but since they're 1 the root cause anaysis, without the CEQA process, the
2 not elected, they're coming next. And actualy, it starts 2 decision-makers don't have al the information. The
3 there. Mr. [INAUDIBLE], are you ready? 3 public doesn't have al the information, and you cannot
4 SCOTT [INAUDIBLE]: Yes. 4 approve thisre-injection. Thank you.
5 MR. MCGEE: Pleasg, introduce -- please. Asa standard 5 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
6 for everybody -- and partly for the transcripts -- let us 6 MR. MCGEE: Next is Professor Matthew d'Alessio.
7 know who you areif you care to provide an affiliation 7 MR. JOHNSON: | was on the card with Scott.
8  [INAUDIBLE]. 8 MR. MCGEE: You weren't. You -- | will permit this,
9 SCOTT [INAUDIBLE]: Good evening. My nameis Scott 9 but | obvioudly can't do it al night. Please continue.
10 [INAUDIBLE]. I'm alawyer with the county of Los Angeles, 10 MR. JOHNSON: I'll bered brief. Good evening,
11 And after meisgoing to be the fire department and public 11 everybody. My nameis Bill Johnson. I'm chief of the
12 hedlth department to talk aswell. | wanted to let you all 12 Hazmat Division of LA County Fire Department. | don't
13 know the County has been suing SoCalGas over the Aliso Canyon 13 want to be redundant with what folks have been saying and
14 |esk for about ayear now and the goalsin this lawsuit are 14 certainly one of my assistant chiefs made his comments
15  tomake sure something like this never happens again, so 15 last night and we will be submitting some written comments
16 werecontinuing that fight in court. We were able to obtain 16  that aregoingto gointo alot of detail of our review of
17 additional relocation benefits for folksin [INAUDIBLE]. We 17 Al the documents and all the processes that are going on.
18  want to provide - ableto get housecleaning for somefolks. 18 But first and foremost and, you know, just to reiterate,
19 So we're continuing to fight for folksin that legal 19 our concerns revolve around the completion of the root
20 action. Intermsof today, what | want to talk about is 20 causeanaysis, the seismic safety analysis, and the risk
21 the County has gone on record as opposing a decision to 21 management plan.
22 dlow theinjunction until all the necessary stays are done, 22 We believe strongly that these things should be
23 whichincludes the risk analysis -- the root cause 23 completed before gasis allowed to be reinjected into the
24 andysis-- sdismic studies, and a feasibility study the 24 facility and it'simportant for us as an emergency entity
25 pUC will be starting next week. So until those things 25 for the risk management plan and emergency preparedness
26 26 functions of the plan be completed so that's a clear path

happen, there should be no decision.
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1 when an event should happen or should another event happen 1 urge you to complete that analysis before we actually
2 onhow things should be done, what notification should be 2 start doing any pumping. Thank you.
3 made, what kind of alert should go out et cetera, et 3 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
4 cetera, et cetera. And we bdlievethat thisis avery 4 MR. MCGEE: Next, next on this side will be Angelo, |
5 important lesson to belearned from what happened this 5  thinkit'sPalomo. Please, sir.
6 last year that many of these things did not in fact occur, 6 DANIEL [INAUDIBLE]: I'm Danid [INAUDIBLE]. As
7 and we want to make sure that the Southern Cdlifornia Gas 7 residents of Porter Ranch for the last 23 years, my wife
8 has these plansin place so that it can be addressed 8 and | have raised our son and daughter in Porter Ranch
9 should another event occur. And again, | want to, you 9 in the same home. Now our son and his wife and our
10 know, alow all the other speakersto spesk and | want to 10 beautiful granddaughter livein their own homein Porter
11 pereal short. Sothank you for allowing us to comment 11 Ranch. Porter Ranchisour home. Andwe are hereto stay.
12 and welll be sending written commentsto [INAUDIBLE]. 12 I'm here to protect our home from SoCal Gas, DOGGR, and
13 Thank you. 13 CPUC because we have lost trust in these organizations.
14 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 14 SoCal Gas has been poisoning the residents of
15 MR. MCGEE: Since we have two microphones, why don't 15 Porter Ranch and the soil surrounding Aliso Canyon for
16 | call thenext two. So I'm hoping that you're Matthew 16 many years. And DOGGR has been a required witnesses to
17 dAlessio. 17 this environmental disaster. 1n 1979, SoCa Gas was
18 MR. dALESSIO: Yes, sir. 18  alowed to remove safety valves out of SS25 well at Aliso
19 MR. MCGEE: Welcome. NextisDanid [INAUDIBLE]. | 19 Canyon without replacing it with anew one. Then on
20 hope | was pronouncing that correctly. 20 September 1st, 1992, DOGGR review and a stamp an oil and
21 MR. dALESSIO: Hi, Matthew d'Alessio. I'm ageology 21 temperature survey conducted on SS25. The survey revealed
22 professor at Cal State Northridge and | became a.geologist 22 that asearly as November 7, 1991, therewas a leak at
23 because | actually wanted to make people safer in 23 SS25, which continued to be operated by SoCal Gas with the
24 earthquakes. So hereweare, looking at this facility that's 24 plessing of DOGGR and CPUC. If the safety valveswerein
25  got by amgjor activefault, so | want to thank DOGGR for 25 place, wewould not be here tonight. |f DOGGR and CPUC
26 reaching out to our colleagues at the National Labs and 26 had done their job to protect the safety and welfare and
25 27
1 asking for their advice about things and | want to concur 1 care for California residents, the massive 100,000 metric
2 with the findingsin the | etter that they put out. That 2 tonsof methane blow up would have been avoided. Eight
3 there's, there's arisk from ground shaking and from 3 thousand familiesincluding school children would have not
4 casing deformation and fault rupture. And | aso want to 4 been relocated out of their homes and schools. SoCalGas
5 tell you that they, they urged us that we perform the 5 should not be allowed to renew gasinjections at Aliso
6 probahilistic seismic hazard analysis for rupture and for 6 Canyon until at least two requirements are met. Firgt,
7 shaking in aquote, "deliberate manner.” But that hazard 7 the root cause analysis starting on what caused the
8 analysis has not been done. Those cal culations have not 8 massive blow up needs to be completed. Second, the health
9 been made, and | ask us, if, if this were a school, would 9 study that SoCalGas agreed to finance needs to be sitably
10 it be permitted for usto open it and say, "Well do the 10 funded and completed to determine what is causing so many
11  sdismic hazard analysis later." No. That sort of 11 residentsin Porter Ranch continue getting sick. Finaly,
12 negligence has actually been outlawed in Californiasince 12 members of DOGGR and CPUC, you have an opportunity to
13 1933, the Field Act. If thiswere a housing development 13 rewrite your legacies by decommissioning Aliso Canyon.
14 builtin thislocation where there's a known active fault, 14 shut thisfacility down forever.
15 would you put your professional geology stamp down if the 15 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
16 developer said, "Meh, well do this fault rupture analysis 16 DANIEL [INAUDIBLE]: Let'sclean up the soil. Let's
17 ofter peoplemovein." But thisis essentially the same 17 dlean up the soil and turn Aliso Canyon into a greenbelt
18 ituation that we're facing right now, except for the fact 18 and wildife corridor connecting all the canyons and trails
19 that thisisnot home. Thisisanatura gas storage 19 inPorter Ranch. Thank you.
20 facility. Something like 20 billion -- or, I'm sorry, 29 20 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
21 billion cubic feet of natural gasthat's goingtogoin 21 MR. MCGEE: Next over here will be Bill Jones. Sir,
22 and we haven't done the calculations. So we've got a 22 whenyoure ready.
23 mitigation plan. It'salittle bit on the weak side. | 23 ANGELO [INAUDIBLE]: Angelo [INAUDIBLE] Deputy Director
24 think if you look at -- what they put on risk management 24 for County Department of Public Health. We mentioned last
25 plan for the Supplement Number 2 and we have ano 25 night that in addition to all the other requirements we
26 calculation to quantify what the risk actually is. So 26 havelaid out, it'svital that the health study thet was
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1 envisioned earlier last year be completed. We're not 1 right? Great. So thiswoman isnext and then you are,
2 taking about astudy that has a scope likethis. Were 2 dr. Please When you're ready.
3 talking about a study that has a scopelikethis. The 3 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: Hi. My nameis
4 cost of it just so that everybody is aware of what were 4 [INAUDIBLE]. I lived in Porter Ranch for over 43 years.
5 talking about here is many millions of dollars and it 5 | was there before SoCaGas. | remember coming home from
6 takes place over the course of several years, okay. 6 church one day and in our -- on our answering machinewas,
7 That'sthekind of study that's required here. Public 7 "Close your windows, shut your doors, and stay inside.
8 hedlth officials at the county and the state level have 8 Thisis SoCaGas. We have aminor lesk, so stay inside and
9 come together and have devel oped the scope for that. 9 besafe” Wadl, for four months my grandchildren couldn't
10 The State Department of Public Health and the State 10 comevisit meat my house, and then on Christmas Day my
11 Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment have 11 daughter said, "Oh, well, don't let them come out just for
12 specified the general scope of this and that's the 12 theday,” and it smelled so bad out there we couldn't go
13 magnitude of this study. Some peoplelook at that and go, 13 outside. Sol let them ridetheir big whedsin the house
14 "Several million dollars and, you know, many yearsto 14 and they scuffed up all my walls, but that was okay because
15 complete?' | look at it asavery small priceto pay for 15 it was my grandchildren. But now SoCal Gas because |
16 addressing the health needs and concerns of this 16 didn't move out, they won't clean my house, they won't
17 community. You need the answers that you've been asking 17 paint inside my house, they won't do anything for me. |
18 for sometime. So, this gentleman that just came up and 18 coughed my lungs out for six months. | had eyesthat just
19 referenced the [INAUDIBLE] efforts to secure a agreement 19 tear and do everything. They won't hdlp me. My muscles
20 with SoCal Gas on conducting such a study, for those of you 20 ache so bad | can't even walk up my stairs anymore. |
21 that don't know this, my guessis most of you do, 21 can'ttdl you my daughter suffered nose bleeds fromall
22 soCaGasisbacking away rapidly from that commitment they 22 heryearsand she's40 now. She moved away. Shedoesn't
23 madelast year. The commitment that we're making here at 23 have any other problem. | spoketo you about it. My
24 theCounty Health Department isthe need is still the 24 granddaughter grew up with bloody noses every time she
25  same, and if they back away, we're going to find another 25  gpentanight a my house, not at her mom's. | developed
26 way to get that study committed to and funded. 26 asthma and severe bronchitis over the years. We had severe
29 31
1 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 1 nose bleeds after the blow out. The coughing, the headaches,
2 ANGELO [INAUDIBLE]: We actually -- last night, last 2 and fatigue, and everything, the muscle pains, and all the
3 night we made it clear that the Division of Oil and Gas at 3 stomach aches. We're going to be like the firefighters at
4 the state level is the lead agency for this and they are -- 4 9/11. WEe're going to suffer these things for yearsto
5 they may be excellent petroleum engineers but thisis a 5 come. I'll never know. That'swhy this health study is
6 publichedthissue. 6 necessary. Because of all these things, we have -- they
7 PUBLIC: Yes 7 gave us all these air filtration systems but they don't
8 ANGELO [INAUDIBLE]: Anditisnot just they're 8 pay for the necessary filters that we need that are so
9 referring to us on the hedlth -- the health concerns of the 9 expensive. | had to empty and redo my pool because |
10 community, they need to be committed to carrying through 10 didn't want my grandchildren swimming in that pool. We
11 and supporting that this type of study be funded and be 11 don't know what -- when was that? We don't know what
12 cariedout. That'sessential. It's as essential asany 12 exactly spewed out of those mountain hills, and so we do
13 testing regime on the wells that we've gone through as 13 need those -- those health studies and besides that, because
14 well, because whether this facility stays closed forever 14 | lived there so long, alot of people don't know that we
15 or whether it resumes operation, having the type of study 15 had a huge landslide up there and that's very important
16 weretalking about isthe only way this community will 16 because! know the land shifts and everything, but we had
17 have closure to their health concerns and needs. Thank 17 heavy rains one year and there was a huge landslide up
18  youvery much. 18  there. Anyway. Shutit down, please. For our health and
19 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 19 syfety of our children, our neighborhoods, or they can buy
20 MR. MCGEE: Our next two speskers | called [INAUDIBLE]. 20 meout for millions.
21 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: These are the peoplein charge 21 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
22 of the future of Porter Ranch. | would like you to take 22 MR. MCGEE: The next two speakers after this gentleman
23 into consideration of theillnesses [INAUDIBLE] wherel just 23 will be Arthur [INAUDIBLE] and Joe Goldstein. When you're
24 wanted to get my word in to you. But, you know, shut it 24 ready, sir.
25 4l down. Hedthisimportant. Thank you. 25 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That'sright. Los Angeles
26 MR. MCGEE: And Herman -- Herman Hick. Did | do that 26 has let me down. [INAUDIBLE] councilman of District 12
30 32
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1 has let you down, and now it'stime that you rise up and 1 nose bleeds, headaches, stomachaches, et cetera. Weve
2 show menumbersthat we can protest in afriendly matter 2 heard al about that. But how much money are you going to
3 to discourage this so-called gas poisoning towards any 3 get for that? We haven't heard one word from that yesterday
4 individual, any person livingin Aliso Canyon and 4 when | was here or today. Nothing, nothing, nothing. And
5 throughout al Los Angeles and our great Golden State, so 5 that's a very simplething to do. Get adecent lawyer and
6 tell me, Congressmen and Senators, are you going to let us 6 filealawstit for thesethings. Not so much for "shut it
7 down? You let usdown on the [INAUDIBLE] site problemin 7 all down," this and that, and the other thing. You'veall
8 Boyle Heights and Vernon. You let us down on the 8 clapped. All of you have clapped to hear what these folks
9 Paramount issue. All of that got shut down quickly, so 9 from the government in the varying departments including
10 now my concernis, areyou redlly interested in our impact 10 public hedlth, including the council, including -- excuse
11 of qudity of life? Areyou really concerned for the 11 me theprofessor from Cal State Northridge, et cetera.
12 dderly, the disabled, who've been impacted the most by 12 They're al making senseand let themdo it. Let them
13 the conditions of poor health, by the conditions of this 13 takethese bumsfromthe gaslesk and really, really knock
14 gas lesk? Becauseif I'mwrong, then |et one person here 14 theliving heck out of them. | wonder if any of you, |
15 say that I'mwrong. That'sthe point. Congress, get down 15 wonder of any of you folks have read the Daily News from
16 here and shut this BS down. We're sick and tired of the 16 .- theDaily Newsfrom January 22nd, it'salittle more
17 lies from City Hall and the development that goes on 17 thanaweek ago.
18 around it. That's the reason why we can't live happily 18 MR. MCGEE: Sir, let mejust remind you of your time.
19 ever after in our community, in our town, and estate 19 Please, if you can wrap up.
20 holders, yes, were going to comein numbers. And to the 20 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Let mefinish.
21 gentleman from Norwalk, get the hell out of here because 21 MR. MCGEE: Yes, sir.
22 you are not representing any of these people because if 22 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Let mefinish. Youfolks
23 youdid, you would have been fighting from the beginning 23 did enough [INAUDIBLE]. Inthat article, we talked about
24 |ike[INAUDIBLE] who has done a God damn nothing for us, 24 how thejackasses from the gas company, et cetera, want to
25 other than say that AB [INAUDIBLE] 18 s, is a prevention 25  putinabigfat $300,000 -- 300,000 as a monetary commitment.
26 tohdphomdessness. No. Step up to the plate, Senator 26 TheBMQ, the Bureau of Air Quality Management has counted
33 35
1 [INAUDIBLE] and come here and help these people from Aliso 1 that by saving millions of dollars on these [INAUDIBLE]
2 Canyon. Hoorah. 2 over the next few years, et cetera. We've got to do
3 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 3 something but let them doit. You all clap for them
4 MR. MCGEE: | was calling Arthur [INAUDIBLE] and Joe 4 when they spoke. Let them handleit. Let them handleit
5 Goldstein. Areyou ready to speak? Let me check inwith 5 and you folks go ahead and sue for what you deserve.
6 theaudience. [INAUDIBLE] adding alittletime. Isthat 6 Lots, and lots of money.
7 appropriate? 1'm going to keep doing that regarding the 7 MR. MCGEE: Sir, | have to remind you of your time
8 last comment. Y ou are certainly welcome to express your 8 now.
9 opinion about your elected officias. Itis getting close 9 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. | know. You'revery
10 to theline of telling somebody else they can't be here to 10 good at shutting people up.
11 participate. It didn't crossthat line, but it was close 11 MR. MCGEE: Actually, I'm asked to do so so we can get
12 and so | appreciate that comment. | just want to note 12 into the speakers.
13 tha. Please, sir. Either Mr. Arthur [INAUDIBLE], please. 13 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All right. | just want to
14 Andthen Joe, you're next. 14 say onemorething.
15 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: | heard alot tonight, but 15 MR. MCGEE: Okay. So, sir. Pleasetry towrap it up
16 I'm really upset about the fact that there hasn't been one 16 in the next 20 seconds.
17 word, not one word said about what you folks can expect to 17 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'll -- | don't' haveto
18 recover monetarily. What damages can you get? We're hearing 18  wrapit upin 20 minutes or 30 minutes. Let everyonetalk,
19 about -- wedontt likethis. Shut it down. And al of 19 damit.
20 that and I'll talk about that briefly in amoment. But 20 MR. MCGEE: Are people concerned about time limits
21 what you folks can do and what it's easy to do is get a 21 tonight?
22 decent lawyer, file an action for intentional infliction 22 PUBLIC: Yeah.
23 [INAUDIBLE], loss of property or damage to property until 23 MR. MCGEE: Okay. Please, sir. Please.
24 your children get aprobate order and represent them as well. 24 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: With regard to -- you've all
25 Thiswill @l [INAUDIBLE] that wonderful resident lady just 25 clapped for them. All these governmental people. Let them
26 talked about with regard to -- with regard to asthma, lungs, 26 doit. Youguysshould worry about suing and getting your
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1 money or settling and getting your money not being locked up. 1 what you call asafety review which isn't that at all.
2 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 2 And so | really suggest that you go back and talk to your
3 MR. MCGEE: Sir. Thank you very much. 3 people and have them do some serious looking at what this
4 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: [INAUDIBLE] 4 isall about becauseit's not joke.
5 MR. MCGEE: Sir. Sir. I'msorry. Sir, | think 5 MR. MCGEE: Jod, can | remind you of your time.
6 you're hearing from others that others want to share. 6 Thank you very much.
7 Thank you. Thank you, sir. Thank you very much. Thank 7 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
8 you. Thank you. Thank you very much. 8 MR. MCGEE: Next is Richard Mathews and Gary Passmore.
9 MR. MCGEE: Mr. Goldstein. 9 In any order.
10 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 10 RICHARD MATTHEWS: Hi. I'm Richard Mathews. I'ma
11 JOEL GOLDSTEIN: My nameisJoel Goldstein. I'ma 11 member of the Board to save Porter Ranch, and | have two
12 Porter Ranch resident. I'm aretired aerospace engineer. 12 points that | would like to be making. Oneisthat this
13 I work in system engineering and | work conducting two 13 cannot be reopened and be safe, and second is that it is not
14 [INAUDIBLE] valves, &t cetera, and | want to just point out 14 needed or desired to have this reopened. Safety in these
15  that yesterday | saw thewords "comprehensive safety 15  welsaretypicaly 50 to 80 yearsold. They are highly
16 review" andtoday | seetheword "safety review," but what 16 eroded from avariety of unsafe practices that we've used
17 I'd liketo do istel you that | wasin that business and 17 overtheyears. Wedon't really know exactly why the
18 number one, therésrisk analysis, safety analysis, 18  failurehappened. Theroot cause analysis hasn't been
19 Federal [INAUDIBLE] and effect analysis, and structural 19 completed and we absolutely should not be restarting this
20 integrity analysis and when | reviewed your rules and the 20 facility until we know that it can be safe. It's
21 sSoCaGasresponse, | haveto tell you that you have only 21 surrounded by homes that are very close [INAUDIBLE].
22 doneastructural integrity analysis of the pieces. 22 Homesthat were there since 1966 or earlier before this
23 That'swhat you're approving. The safety review hasto 23 wasturned into natural gas storage. The houses were
24 recognize such failures and risks as amazingly enough the 24 therefirst. It never should have been been allowed to be
25 probahility of earthquake and | think you know that, but 25  thereand we shouldn't have them there now. And on the
26 yet, you haven't done anything about publishing anything 26 desirability of this, we have plenty of reliable energy.
37 39
1 for peopleto read about what that's about. 'Y our 1 We do not need this facility. Our studies have shown and
2 regulations all focus on the physical integrity of the 2 [INAUDIBLE] CPUC studies have shown that we have enough
3 exigting configurations. All your tests, both today and 3 energy. We don't need to have this facility in order to
4 in thefuture are going to look at the physical integrity 4 have energy reliability. We have waysto be ableto
5 of your piping. That's not theissue. That's not the 5 mitigate and work around this. Thefacility is not
6 issueat al. Ca Tech saysthat within the next 50 years, 6 necessary at all. Wewere able to provide without this
7 guaranteed earthquake. If you look at probability 7 facility 5.7 billion cubic feet per day of natural gas.
8 analysis, that saysin thefirst 25 years you got 50 8 With the peak usage has never been over about 5.0, and so
9 percent probability of an earthquake. So darnit. We 9 we have plenty of leeway there. We don't need this
10 know it's coming. The other thing isthat if you 10 facility. We should leaveit shut down. Thank you very
11 correlate this with oil spills off shore, guess what? 11 much.
12 Remember the big one? Tubesfail. But even down at the 12 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
13 bottom [INAUDIBLE] valves work, they didn't work. So that 13 MR. MCGEE: Next up on this sidewill be Wanda
14 means maintenanceis acritical thing. You'rerequirement is 14 [INAUDIBLE]. Sir, when you're ready.
15 physical, safety, and guarantee of community health. | 15 GARY PASSMORE: Hi. My nameis Gary Passmore. | am
16 mean, that's what you guys do. That's your regulations. 16 the Vice President and lead advocate for an organization
17 That'syour business. The cost of thisis not afactor, 17 that's statewide known as the Congress of California
18 and so when you write your rules, you haveto go to 18 Seniors. We represent the interest of seniors and people
19 SoCaGas and say, "We do this or you shut down," and 19 with disabilities and this year we're celebrating our 40th
20 that's not something that's negotiable. That shouldn't be 20 year of doing that. We work very hard to identify what's
21 negotiable, so any way, so redly what | want to end up 21 in the best interests of older Californians and then
22 saying my assumption of you guys satisfying your own 22 advocate on their behalf. This past year we've done alot
23 chart, maybe you do know thingsthat | don't know. Or 23 of work, and it has taught us alot of things that we
24 maybe you do know things that are out there that | haven't 24 didn't know. We have over the many months while wells
25 read, and good. | respect your integrity. But the 25 were being capped and we had to rel ocate thousands of
26 26

requirement of citizens safety is being circumvented by
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1 Our staff, based in Sacramento, we have an office herein 1 valvein that well from at least to 2004 to 2015. Oh, but
2 LosAngdes. Wewent to spoke to the public utilities 2 they took it out in 1979. Isn't it aproblem when a
3 commission when they had hearings or asked for public 3 licensed-permitted entity submits afalse -- knowingly
4 comments. We wrote |letters to both PUC members and to 4 false document in compliance with the current condition to
5 eected officials, so it isn't as though we're kind of 5 astate agency? | think there's some problems with SS25.
6 dropping in here on a parachute. We have really worked 6 There's also problems with SS25A, SS25B, SS8, SS44, and
7 very hard to understand this issue and one of the things 7 hey, how about Porter 39A and Porter 69G. 69G. Look at
8 that we learned is how complex the energy moral is. Far 8 the logs of that well. Have they been updated? | hope so
9 more complex than we ever understood. We never realized 9 because they have alot of stuff in thefiles that seems
10 that an adamant supply of electricity -- electricity for 10 tocontradict their integrity. Integrity. | doalot of
1 Souther Californiaisintricately related to our gas 11 mechanical integrity testing; however, thisis corporate
12 supply. Weknow that as seniors [INAUDIBLE] like somebody 12 integrity testing. So we're quite concerned about that.
13 said. We need reliable energy and based on that 13 We will be submitting our commentsin writing on Monday
14 certainty, we want to see al the tests done. We want to 14 but there's one thing more from me: Emergency response
15 see those tests strengthened, if necessary. But we 15 plan. What they submitted was a binder for a non-specific
16 srongly, strongly support allowing the Aliso Canyon 16 emergency plan for the corporation. It had nothing to do
17 storage facility to be reopened at the earliest possible. 17 specifically with Aliso Canyon. There was only four or
18  Thank you. 18  fivementions of Aliso Canyon in the entire document, and
19 PUBLIC: No. Boo. 19 they wererequired to submit an emergency response plan
20 MR. MCGEE: Okay. Okay. There's actually other 20 which was site specific to Aliso Canyon, which is one of
21 people speaking and then there is intention and -- you 21 the most screwed up geological conditions that you could
22 know what I'mtalking about. But let'sdoit right. 22 ever expect compared to Montebello and [INAUDIBLE], it's
23 And you aredoing it right. You'redoing agresat job. 23 tragic. Sothat'sall. Except get everything online, as
24 Mr. DeLaCruz, areyou here? And then also Dr. Tom 24 onegentleman said, there's someone el se that knows
25 Williams and then also Gloria Calvin are our next 25 something about it, and put it online. Thisisall public
26 speskers. | don't think DeLaCruz is here. Tom 26 records. Thisisall public documents supported by either
41 43
1 Williams. Thank you, sir. Next is Gloria Calvin. 1 DOGGR, CPUC or maybe the[INAUDIBLE]. Thank you.
2 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Do | get my elected 2 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
3 official? 3 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] he'sheretonight in
4 MR. MCGEE: Neighborhood Council. LA32? 4 attendance. Please when you're ready.
5 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yesgh. 5 GLORIA CALVIN: Hi. My nameisGloriaCalvin.
6 MR. MCGEE: Okay. 6 I'm a21-year resident of Porter Ranch; lifetime Angelino.
7 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Thank you. Okay. Very 7 My first question iswhy are we still here? Why? You
8 simple. Don't start it up again. Keep it shut down. 8 guys -- you've heard our concerns. Everybody's come up
9 Because along time ago, | was -- | have been a member of 9 here. Weve shown you bloody noses, headaches, all these
10 the American Petroleum Institute, Society of Petroleum 10 things have been demonstrated. And somebody asked mewhy
11 Engineers, American Society [INAUDIBLE] Measurement, and 11 arewedtill here? And | said | don't really know. |
12 the American Association of Petroleum Geologists. | still 12 don't understand. Why aren't our congressmen working for
13 am. | lovegeology. Fifty -- amost fifty yearsin geology. 13 us? Why, why isn't everybody talking? So | wasredlly
14 soit'sanissuedear to me. But it's also amatter that 14 happy that the people were spesking last night and that
15 in 1999 | was a consultant to the CPUC and we recommended 15 happened. But it'srealy frustrating when you just sit
16 that the Montebello Gas Storage Facility operated by the 16  thereand think, why arewetill having to do this? |
17 southern California Gas Company be not sold. That was 17 fully support a serious health study quickly. My dad has
18  declined. The[INAUDIBLE] Montebello Gas Storage Facility 18  passed away. My neighbor has passed away. We don't know
19 pecause 15 homes have received lesking gas from badly 19 why. You guysdidn't do ahealth study and you know how
20 abandoned wells that the gas company had over-pressurized. 20 much that hurts not to know why? So when you're sitting
21 So theré'salot of mystery here, but let's go back to what 21 in thisroom and you're hearing us all cry our woes, you
22 wereheretonight. Root cause analysis. What screwed up 22 know what, | missmy dad. 1'd redlly like to know what
23 inthat well? Nobody knows. We havealot of things right 23 happened and I'm not the only one. There are plenty of
24 at the very beginning. Oh, it's venting and few other things; 24 others. Plenty of otherswho moved. Plenty of others who
25 however, root cause analysisis fundamental to it because 25 have been forced out of their home, okay? The other day
26 it will show that hey, there was a sub-surface shut off 26

42

I, I smelled something on, on Tampa. | called in. It was

44

Kennedy Court

11 (Pages 41 to 44)

Reporters, Inc.

(800) 231- 2682




1 on the 24th -- oh, they had another lesk. | caled EQMD. 1 ANDREW KROWNE: All the evidence you need to prove that
2°  They went up there. They verified it. And what's 2 we don't need Aliso Canyon can be obtained over the last
3 happened sincethen? Nothing. Not adamn thing. Sowe 3 15 months. Zero blackouts, zero unfabricated supply
4 are sick and tired of coming to these meetings and not 4 shortages. But if that's not enough real world evidence,
5 having a damn thing done. 5 you have areport sent to you from the Porter Ranch
6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 6 Neighborhood Council as well as one from new power
7 MR. MCGEE: Herearethe next two speakers. Let's 7 [INAUDIBLE] to back up these assertions. Now some
8 get atime check. Andrew Krowne. Did | pronounce that 8 additional facts. SoCaGas has failed to properly
9 correctly? And Craig [INAUDIBLE] arethe next two 9 disclose the scope of the disaster from day one. SoCalGas
10 gpeskers. Now Mr. Krowne handed me his card. He'sthe 10 failed to have an emergency plan in place for this blowup
11 treasurer of the Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council -- as 11 disaster. SoCalGas has failed to properly and timely
12 therefore that [INAUDIBLE] dected official, so I'm not 12 reimburse residents. SoCal Gas has failed to properly
13 goingtotimethisone Westill have about aninch 13 maintain ther facility in the interest of maximizing
14 thick. We keep getting more cards, so I'm going to stick 14 profits. SoCalGas has failed to disclose everything they
15  totherules. | just want everybody to be conscious of 15  poisoned uswith preventing the acquisition of accurate
16 whereweareand how many people are coming left. Sowhen 16 medical care. SoCalGas has failed the community by
17 you're ready. 17 refusing to keep greenhouse gas for mediation money in
18 ANDREW KROWNE: Good evening. | stated my nameis 18  thiscommunity. SoCalGas hasfailed to timely notify the
19 Andrew Krowne, Treasurer of the Porter Ranch Neighborhood 19 community during subsequent multiple lesks of both liquid
20 Council. I'mahusband, afather of five young children, 20 andgas. SoCaGasfailed in every way. DOGGR has failed
21 agestwototen. Likejust like everyonedsein this 21 torefer tothis disaster in accurate terminology. |
22 yoom, weall got sick. My family of five-- excuse me. 22 humbly request that change immediately. DOGGR has failed
23 My family of seven spent five monthsin ahotel room. Two 23 tohold SoCalGas accountable for the largest blowout in
24 |jttlehotd rooms. Crammed. Thres, threein aroom, 24 U.S history. DOGGR failed to notice that SoCalGas removed
25 fourinanother. | want to just comment that last night 25  sub-surface safety valves 30 years ago. DOGGR has failed
26 the gentleman on the stage seemed very uninterested in the 26 the environment approving six tons of methane to be leaked
45 47
1 proceedings. | want to thank you tonight for looking very 1 per day on an ongoing basis as acceptable. DOGGR has
2 more engaged in what we're -- sincerely thank 2 failed init's certification of Aliso Canyon. Dozens of
3 you. The DOGGR issued a statement says and | quote, 3 odor and health complaints reported after just six hours
4 “preventing damageto life, hedlth, property, and natural 4 of withdrawal. DOGGR hasfailed in its primary mission of
5 resources,” in that order. DOGGR professes to be experts 5 properly regulating oil and gas operation and protecting
6 in the oil and gas industry, yet cannot properly refer to 6 the public. The Los Angeles Unified School District, the
7 the SS25 incident in industry-accepted the vernacular. 7 L.A. City Council, Los Angeles County Supervisors, State
8 Thiswas not aleak, but rather ablowout. A four-month 8 Senators, L.A. County Fire, L.A. Department of Health,
9 uncontrollable release of gas. In your rush to reopen 9 U.S. Senators, and U.S. House Representatives all have
10 Aliso Canyon -- it isthe rush to reopen Aliso Canyon 10 urged you to keep Aliso Canyon closed. What more do you
11 money-driven. I'm hereto tell you that SoCal Gas doesn't 11 want?
12 needyour hdpinthisarea. Their 1.4 billion dollar 12 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
13 insurance policy is all the protection they need. 13 ANDREW KROWNE: If you reopen the facility, the blood
14 Don't take my word for it. Thisisfrom their [INAUDIBLE] 14 youseeinthe picturesison your hands. With that said,
15 earnings. They've also reported over $300,000,000 of 15  you do have one more opportunity to do the right thing
16 profitsand they don't need the money. And they don't 16 beforeitistoolate. Keep Aliso Canyon shut down.
17 need Aliso. That'san excuse we've heard before. 17 PUBLIC: Shutitall down. Shutit all down. Shut it
18  [INAUDIBLE]. They don't need the money. Thisisabout 18  aldown. Shutitall down. Shutitall down.
19 public hedlth. Last night we heard from the L.A. County 19 MR. MCGEE: The next speakers after Mr. Galanti are
20 [INAUDIBLE] and VICA coming to the defense of one of 20 pPaul E. [INAUDIBLE] Pearl, and Christine Sutherland.
21 their members. We can't be surprised. That's what 21 Please, Mr. Galanti.
22 $60,000 ayear in membership dues buysyou. But please 22 CRAIG GALANTI: Thank you. Craig Galanti. Twenty-six
23 don't befooled. Not onebusinessin the Los Angeles 23 year resident of Porter Ranch. | livelike 1.25 miles
24 basin has had adisruption in gas service since Aliso 24 from SS25. I've had many family crises. | never even
25 Canyon wastaken off line. Not one. 25 thought of them being directly proportionate to the size
26 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 26
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1 wife's been talking about that [INAUDIBLE]. Andrew. 1 way that you guys can guarantee it. Materialswill fail.
2 Awesomejob. Thank you. Porter Ranch residents, are we 2 Mother nature will win, and maost importantly, as
3 still pissed off? 3 demonstrated by this hearing, greed will prevent SoCa Gas
4 PUBLIC: Yes. 4 from properly maintaining these. Y ou guys have a stake
5 CRAIG GALANTI: Arewe -- you want to take this 5  and! urgeyoutouseit, sir.
6  anymore? 6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
7 PUBLIC: No. 7 MR. MCGEE: | call Paul E. [INAUDIBLE] and
8 CRAIG GALANTI: Gentlemen, abig decision and abig 8 Chrigtine Sutherland. This might be Christine. Sure.
9 responsibility isin your hands. Okay. | want you to 9 Sir, your name.
10 very, very seriously consider what you're hearing here. 10 PAUL HUNT: Paul.
11 Last night could not have been comfortable for you. Okay. 11 MR. MCGEE: Christine, you're welcome to stay where
12 Those chairs were comfortable but it certainly wasn't 12 youareonthisone. Asyoud like. Sir, whenyou're
13 comfortable. There was venom in this room, and | 13 ready.
14 guaranteeto you that same venom exists tonight, but these 14 MALE SPEAKER: Paul Hunt, H-U-N-T.
15 people are doing everything that they can to hold back 15 MR. MCGEE: I'msorry. | didn't read it correctly.
16 their emotion, to allow this processin atrusting way, 16 Please.
17 and I'm not so sure we should be that trusting becausse 17 PAUL HUNT: My thoughts are that we have, that we
18 there has been absolutely lack of transparency, deliberate 18  have 500 people who've arrived here today who are not
19 |iesand | would say deceit. The fact that we do not know 19 getting paid in order to spesk to half a dozen people who
20 becausewewill not be told what chemical spewed out of 20 aregetting paid and the reason is, is because you put
21 thosewellsin their attempts to stop it, because SoCal Gas 21 out acomprehensive safety review -- and | annot a
22 sgysthey want to disclose the trade secret. They don't 22 engineer, but | will assume there's some basic list of
23 have competitionsin this. It iscompletely ridiculous. 23 single accident that is ever happened at the facility,
24 DOGGR, you probably know. You should discloseit. PUC, 24 what caused it, and the cure for that. | don't think you
25 you havethe authority to make a decision tonight. You 25 havethat within your report. | would also have any
26 haveyour legacy to think about. | urgeyou, sir, to look 26 possible catastrophe and how to prevent it. Then | would
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1 at these people. Look at their eyes. Everyone of them 1 have all the evacuation plans, all the what-ifs, just in
2 has suffered. These could be family friends. It could be 2 case nothing works specific to thisarea. | don't believe
3 friends of your friends. Y ou have avery serious 3 that'sin it, so in other words, thisis not a
4 obligation here, sir. Thisfacility isnot out in the 4 comprehensive safety review and it is a piece of garbage
5 wilderness. It'snot in the middle of the Mojave Desert. 5 and you're wasting 500 peopl€e's time now that you're
6 It's adjacent to a very populous area and we're not going 6 getting paid, okay. Now what are we talking about. We
7 toroleover. Arewe sheep? Arewe sheep? Areyou guys 7 have afacility that you are trying to pave the way in
8 puppets of SoCalGas? | don't seestrings. Step up, 8 order to put 168 hillion cubic feet of methaneinto. How
9 gentlemen, serioudy. Find it within you. Find it 9 much isthat? That is enough methane to cover the entire
10 within your regulationsto pull the trigger and stop this 10 city of Los Angeles eight feet deep. Now when that
11 facility that should not be so close to a highly-popul ated 11 methane would expand to 80 feet deep, it would come to
12 areawhere you have a tremendous amount of bad actors. 12 its most explosive character. So we would have a cloud
13 I'mwrapping. Tremendous bad actors. Y ou have lack of 13 abovethecity LosAngeles. Eighty feet. Eighty feet
14 regulationsto, to run afacility safely. Itisobvious 14 deep over theentirecity and if it were to blow up,
15 that these, these poor facilities, poorly ran [INAUDIBLE] 15  whichisworst case scenario, we would have 2,000 times
16  facilities were either known by SoCaGas, DOGGR, PUC and 16 theexplosive TNT power of Hiroshima. Thisiswhat we
17 if they were known and nothing was done about it that's 17  aretaking about right now and there are no safety valves.
18 negligence. Okay. And if they weren't known, then it's 18 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
19 incompetence, gentlemen. 69.3 percent 19 CHRISTINE SUTHERLAND: My nameis Christine Sutherland.
20 of thewells that you tested -- your document, your 20 And!wish| could put the eventsin the past fully behind
21 surveys, your research -- said that these wells were not 21 my family and myself, but we're acommunity that cannot
22 suitable for use. 22 moveon. Weve congantly and consistently been tormented
23 PUBLIC: | never used them [INAUDIBLE]. 23 by thisnauseous neighbor. There's been six other major
24 CRAIG GALANTI: For 30 years, you've been using those 24 leaksin thelast year. We've had multiple fires. We've
25 decrepit wellsand all these straws are going to this big 25 peen told that [INAUDIBLE] guilty of hiding the end of the
26 pool, okay. Thisisgoing to happen again. Thereisno 26 hoseleaking methane and under ashrub to avoid detection.

50

52

Kennedy Court

13 (Pages 49 to 52)

Reporters, Inc.

(800) 231- 2682




1 It wasn't SoCalGas's fault. They say there are no leaks, 1 the entire state -- for al the gas storage facilitates
2" put then fenceline.org confirms that there are at least 2 across the state -- and | know that you guys have worked
3 two lesks aday. Well, that was also confirmed by Glen 3 hard to check the integrity of the wells and check what
4 [INAUDIBLE] on August 6th, 2016, in aQMD hearing. We 4 SoCal Gas has been doing; however, | hope you understand
5 community members continue to suffer from symptoms and 5 when the community doesn't necessarily feel safe after all
6  ailmentsthat only presented in the last few years when 6  of thethings that have happened, and in particular after
7 Aliso became more prevalent and more frequent. Theworst 7 dl of thethings that DOGGR themselves have, have --
8 part iswatching our kids suffer. Recently, | was driving 8 actually not completed in terms of the safety review. So
9 on Tampaand [INAUDIBLE] to take my kids to school and we 9 your own safety review -- well, actually the law that
10 were assaLllted by the stench again of thegas. My kid 10 brings us here tonight says that we cannot not open Aliso
11 said, "Oh, no. Dowe haveto rdocate?’ And | said | 11 Canyon until the risks or failures identified in the
12 don't know. I'll call to get an update and see what we 12 review have been addressed and the supervisors do need to
13 candoaboutit. Sol caled and theinspector said, "Oh, 13 prevent damageto life, health, property, and natural
14 we've had multiple, multiple calls. And it's been going 14 resources is satisfied. | think many of the comments have
15  onfor days" Hesaid, "Something isgoing on up there 15 shown that that duty to prevent damage to health has not
16 again." Weknow that SoCal Gas went through alot of hoops 16 yet been satisfied, and | also think that the risk of
17 tocrestean artificial situation in order to withdraw gas 17 failuresidentified in the review have not yet been
18 onJanuary 24th and 25th. What a desperate and pathetic 18 addressed. The seismic hazard has already been discussed,
19 move What do they think? Were stupid and we don't know 19 and| certainly didn't feel safer when | read the letter
20 what'sgoingon? So SoCalGas also entered [INAUDIBLE] 20 fromthe National Lab Energy Scientists that said that we
21 measures that were supposed to be implemented in order to 21 needtodoaseismic review directly, and that thereis a
22 protect the community. Weknow there's plenty of gas 22 high probability of significant earthquake in the next 50
23 leaks stored, stored in the other facilities. Arizonaand 23 years. | didnt feel safer when | read the SoCalGas
24 Nevada have figured out how to match supply and demand so 24 mitigation plan for eartth_Jakes because | learned from the
25 they don't need storage facilities. The notion that we 25 firs time when | was reading that that actually the 1994
26 havetorely on this broken piggybank to hold gas is old- 26 Northridge earthquake which occurred on afault is not the
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1 fashioned and out of touch with redlity. If the 1 fault that's actually crossing those wells on a different
2 facility's reopened, we cannot expect this greedy 2 fault, actually caused a, awell-casing failure so this,
3 corporation to act as adecent corporate citizen. We 3 this scenario is not just a hypothetical scenario. It's
4 can't expect them that they're going to put human lives 4 actually already happened that an earthquake has caused a
5 before profits. Thisisall about SoCalGastrying to 5 well-casing failure. It's SS4-0 and it ended up having
6 recoup a $200,000,0000 compressing -- COMpressor project 6 to be plugged, and what | would liketo say isthat | --
7 that's going to recoup them ahillion dollars over 30 7 | implore you to address these issues to realize that
8 yearsfrom all the[INAUDIBLE]. We can't expect them to 8 this -- the safety concerns have not yet been addressed
9 do theright thing. | respectfully request that this 9 and therefore the facility cannot be reopened. Thank you.
10 facility be decommissioned. It demonstrated that they 10 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
11 refused to responsibly control the fantastically dangerous 11 MR. MCGEE: Please go right ahead, sir.
12 and explosive powder keg on which they sit. A powder keg 12 BILL MAXWELL: My nameisBill Maxwell. I'm a45-year
13 that also has an active seismic fault running through it. 13 resident of the Valley. Forty yearsin Chatsworth. Like
14 Pleaseshut it down. 14 many people here, we get affected by the winds that come
15 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 15 down off of Porter Rancher. We have nose bleeds, we have
16 MR. MCGEE: Loraine Lundquist and then Bill Maxwell. 16 headaches. My daughter isa Type | diabetic, which means
17 Loraine Lundquist and Bill Maxwell. And then just so that 17 whenever shethrows up, whenever her nose bleeds, her life
18  wecan quethisalittle bit faster, the next will be Ron 18 pecomesat risk. Now | know you heard about alot
19 [INAUDIBLE], | believe, and Danid Michadls -- Danielle 19 passionate stories. You're going to hear alot more
20 Michaelswill be after that. Right now Loraine and Bill. 20 tonight, and | know that you've inherited this terribly
21 Sir, areyou Mr. Maxwell? Oh, | see. Please. 21 risk that came from decades before you were responsible
22 LORRAINE LUNDQUIST: Hi. My nameis Loraine Lundquist. 22 for it. 1 understand that there are public officials that
23 I'maresident of Northridge and - first of all, I, | do 23 haveviolated the public trust. | understand that you are
24 want to first acknowledge that you guys have actually been 24 stuck between the health and lives of all the people here
25 working very hard. DOGGR, | know, has actually done alot 25 and businesses that truly believe they must have reliable
26 of work to try to come up with new storage regulations for 26 clean energy from this site, but | want to offer you a

54

56

Kennedy Court

14 (Pages 53 to 56)

Reporters, Inc.

(800) 231- 2682




1 unigue opportunity tonight. | want all of you to be big 1 four-lane area there; very dangerous. So because of this
2 ' damn heroes, okay. All we need are two things from you. 2 pattern of deception, I've come to the conclusion awhile
3 We need atransition plan. Something clear that tells us 3 ago that we need to shut this facility down, and | request
4 how to get energy out. We know there's data out there, 4 that you take alook at al these facts and, and cometo
5 okay. Weknow that there's data that these people have. 5 that conclusion. Thank you very much for your time.
6  Weknow theré's datathat you have. Start now. Createa 6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
7 transition to ensure the clean energy gets to these folks 7 MR. MCGEE: After Danidlle will be Assemblymember
8 who need it, okay. We need the data to be fully and 8 [INAUDIBLE] then Cameron Michadls and then [INAUDIBLE].
9 completely transparent, both the old data and the new. 9 Plesse.
10 Full transparency. A transition plan with Californians. 10 DANIELLE MICHAELS: My nameis Danielle Michagls and
11 We areinnovative. We are brilliant. And I'm asking you 1 these two gentlemen up front are my sons Cameron and
12 justto belikeall of ushere. That'sall I'm asking 12 Ethan. | hope you will have the courage to look them in
13 for. Transparency. A transition plan. That'sit. Thank 13 eyesas| tel you our story. On December 13th, 2015, |
14 you very much for your time. 14 was seating in our relocation house in Woodland Hills, We
15 MR. MCGEE: Do we have Ron [INAUDIBLE] or [INAUDIBLE] 15 were moving in that day, looking forward to escaping the
16 Michagls. Please. Ron, please. And then -- 16 disaster we wereliving in Porter Ranch. That'swhen |
17 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yesh. Thank you. Good 17 got the call that my husband was sick. | raced to the
18 evening. 18 hospital. Twenty-four hours later my husband died. | am
19 First, I'd like to thank all the elected officials for all 19 not implying whether or not he died as aresult of this
20  their hard work and our state representatives here and 20 blowout, but the blowout did play a significant role in every
21 also our communities members from Save Porter Ranch and 21 aspect of our lives. You see, thelast 52 days that these
22 the Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council and al their doing. 22 boys had their father were an absolute hell. Every single
23 I don't want to go over the same things that have already 23 one of usweresick. Cameron and Ethan were bleeding from
24 been discussed but asalayperson, | have somereal 24 thdr noses sometimes two or three timesin one day;
25 concerns of al the pattern of deception being used by the 25 crying in pain with headaches. I'm guessing most of you
26 GasCompany over, over thislast year-and-a-half or so or 26 have children, and I'm wondering if any of them have ever
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1 more. As| alayperson, | don't understand why a company 1 looked you in eye and begged you to make their pain stop.
2 will not put a safety valvein awell knowing that they 2 My and my husband's headaches were pounding so hard we
3 eventually will be able to recover their cost of this. 3 couldn't think straight. Running from meeting to meeting
4 I'm sure they're going to make an appeal to the PUC and in 4 trying to figure out what to do and whereto go. The boys
5 thefuturefor arateincrease. | don't understand why 5 weresick at school surrounded by sick friends and struggling
6 they have not put forward along-term solution to 6 teachers and that was the easiest part. When their dad
7 transition from the well to pipeline system and again, 7 died, we couldn't even mourn in the peace and comfort of
8 recover those costs from arateincrease. 1'm also very 8 our own homes because our bodies weretelling usit wasn't
9 concerned because | just learned very recently that there 9 safeto bethere. Hopefully our story demonstrates to you
10 has been an increase in gas seeping up from the soil all 10 that we are very real people, living very real lives and
11 over Porter Ranch, not just fromthewells. [INAUDIBLE] 11 that your carelessness has at the very least interrupted
12 Wegot seepage coming up there [INAUDIBLE] and other parts 12 thoselivesand at the worst maybe even shortened them.
13 of Northridge and nobody seems to be addressing this from 13 We sit and wait wondering when the real scary moments might
14 the standpoint of studying it or quantifying it, and if we 14 begin. Imagine that thought creeping into your head
15 repressurize those wells is that going to just exacerbate 15 severa timesaday. Mostly I'm here because the three of
16 that seepage. Also | have neighbors and myself have 16 us now know just how precious and fragile lifeisand to
17 witnessed alot of heavy truck traffic coming up Tampa and 17 let you know that our lives, our health, and my children's
18 the other streetsthere, and | don't believe that the gas 18 futures are not for sale. Asaparent, | implore you, do
19 company has been a very good corporate neighbor. There's 19 theright thing. | don't careif itisn't easy. Doit
20 alot of things they could have been doing. Improving 20 anyway. Doit for thethousands of children that live
21 their roads, upgrading them into a commercial standard. 21 next to this monstrosity that you never should have
22 Thediesd emissions, the noise pollution, and | was just 22 dlowed toexist inthefirst place. We have suffered
23 passed up by adoublerig. | got pictures of some of the 23 enough. Shutitall down.
24 rigsthat are going up and down Tampa. [INAUDIBLE] pass 24 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] Shut it all down. Shut it all
25 meup at over 55 miles an hour, and we've got senior 25  down. Shutitall down.
26 26

citizens and kids crossing to go to the library over that
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1 Michaels then Jean [INAUDIBLE]. 1 will of thisroom isimportant to those making this
2 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Why -- very hard, very hard 2 decision, and | can't say what the decision is going to be
3 to follow that, and | will say that | am very fortunate to 3 but my hope and my desireisthat their will comesinto
4 represent the West San Fernando Valley in the State Assembly. 4 the [INAUDIBLE] of this decision and that we can move
5 The [INAUDIBLE] Porter Ranch [INAUDIBLE] that community 5 forward making sure that this never happens again and that
6 very well as my former boss, congressman Brad Sherman, 6 we do not need to keep that facility open, that we
7 lives there and I've worked for him for nearly a decade 7 can't -- that we cannot figure out away to proveto
8 representing that areaaswell. | can't imaginethe 8 everyonein this room that that will never happen again,
9 frustration or pain or interruption that you have seen in 9 that there is some adamant need to keep that open without
10 your lives from the minor things like having to move into 10 the technology we heard makes it possible not to, and |
11 amotel and not knowing how long you're going to be there 11 will say thisagain: | ask every one of the members of
12 to the more mgjor things like losing aloved one and not 12 the PUC that's here. | asked every one of the members of
13 knowing whether your kids are going to go next month to 13 DOGGR that's here to do your jobs, to listen to these
14 having to sit in doctor's office and not know really what 14 individuas. We have legislation's that support SB146
15 the condition that you're suffering is from, but that 15 that state their concern and if the legidation hasto be
16 uncertainty, | can't imaginethat. 1 know that our whole 16 passed to make you do your jobs, then well do that.
17 Valley is one community. I'm very proud that 17 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
18 assemblymen's growing up in this community and my family's 18 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: SB146. | apologize. But
19 called this area home for four generations. We don't live 19 I've taken enough time and | thank everyonein this room
20 by these boundaries that are created by politicians, you 20 for being here tonight. | thank everyone for sharing their
21 know, my district ends in Devonshire but that gas didn't 21 stories, and | look forward to working to make sure that
22 stop at Devonshire. And I, | wasn't planning on speaking 22 thewill of our communities are heard. Thank you.
23 tonight and | apologize for cuttingin line. | was 23 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
24 sitting in the back for the last hour and a half just 24 MR. MCGEE: Sir, are you ready? Then Jean
25 listening and | think too often my colleagues and | don't 25 [INAUDIBLE].
26 listen enough. | think sometimes regulators and 26 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Hi. My nameis [INAUDIBLE]
61 63
1 bureaucrats don't listen because because at the end of day 1 and | have expertise in underground gas storage operations.
2 | work for you. | work for everyonethat | represent in 2 Fifty years ago, Ralph Madder wrote abook, "Not Safe at
3 my district. | work on behalf of you and | work on behalf 3 Any Speed." I'm hereto tell you Aliso Canyon is not safe
4 of our communities. And I'm not an engineer. I'mnot a 4 a any storage [INAUDIBLE]. | have severa reasonsto
5 scientist. 1've never going to understand completely what 5 write but other speakers have said some of the reasons,
6 happened that caused thislesk. | don't understand 6 but I will tell you some of the reasons that they have not
7 exactly the technology and science why we have to have a 7 mentioned. There are, there arewellsin thisfield that
8 storagefacility inthisarea. Well, please. I'm hereto 8 existed before thefield got converted into a storage
9 speak on behalf of al of our constituents who care about 9 field. Thosewellsare caled abandoned wells. They are
10 thisissue, but | will tell you | hope that the regulators 10 abandoned six feet below the ground. When something goes
11 tonight are listening to the individuals in this room 11 wrong in those wells, there's no way of monitoring. They
12 because you work for them too. They might not vote for 12 can blow up any instant without any notice and nobody --
13 you, like they vote for me and my colleagues, you might 13 gas company or anybody elsewill know what happened there.
14 never know all our names, but each one of their storiesis 14 Soit's, it's something that, you know, everybody knows it
15 important and it matters and | hope that their voices 15 but nobody wants to talk about it. It'swell known that
16 tonight and the will of the peoplethat | represent, the 16  yearsof injection and withdrawal on these wells -- the
17 will of the people that my colleagues represent, the will 17 casingiscemented. There'sacement [INAUDIBLE]. Just
18  andpeopleinthisroomisheard. That their voices 18  imagineyour houseis ballooned up, ballooned down every
19 matter. That they'reinfluencing the decision that will 19 year. Thetechnology was not designed to do this kind of
20 bemadebecause| can't imagine the pain that they've gone 20 operation. Technology was designed to hold the maximum
21 through for the last year and a half. | can't imagine 21 pressure at the start when the valve is new and then
22 goingto bed at night worrying that this could happen 22 pressure keeps on going down and so the casing can
23 again. I'm not Brad Sherman, but | know Brad Sherman who 23 withstand -- the cement can stand the pressure, but in
24 lives -- you know I'm on the side of those that want to be 24 this case, every year it affectsanew valve. Just
25 heard tonight. I'm making my voice heard that | think 25 imagineif you have a car and your -- yoursisa
26 that everything needs to be done to make sure that the 26 60-year-old car and you want to driveit at 120 miles
62 64
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1 an hour, what will happen toit? There [INAUDIBLE] for 1 got news for you: mother nature can undo that and take it
2 ' gascompany. Montebello has been abandoned by gas company. 2 out in less time than my two minutes allowed in here. So,
3 It's time Aliso Canyon gets abandoned by the Gas Company. 3 to quote Richard Enema, "For a successful technology,
4 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 4 reality must take precedence over public relations because
5 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: If your car breaks don't 5 nature cannot be fooled." That was his evaluation during
6 work, what are you going to do? Just remove the breaks. 6 the Rogers Commission of the Space Shuttle Challenger
7 That's what gas company did when the safety valves became 7 disaster. Y ou got another Challenger disaster on your
8 inconvenient. They failed to operate. They said, "Let's 8 doorstep. It'snot a matter of if, it's amatter of when.
9 just pull it out. We don't -- we can run without the 9 Y ou got big problems and you need to be honest with all
10 bresks." That's-- | have alot to say, but thank you. 10 these people because so far you haven't. Y ou need to be
11 Mytimeisover. 11 honest and affront and deal with this beforeit bites you
12 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 12 inthisass. Thank you.
13 MR. MCGEE: After Cameron will be either Porte or 13 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
14 Porte. Isthat -- am | getting that right? | only have 14 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: I'mforfeiting my two
15 one name on the sheet and after that will be [INAUDIBLE]. 15 minutes because | did suffer the blowout. I'm anear
16 Cameron, when you're ready. 16 lifetime Valley member. I've goneto every hearing, town
17 CAMERON MICHAELS: Hello. My nameis Cameron Michaels. 17 hall, workshop. [INAUDIBLE] but what this gentleman has
18 | am a12-year-old and | lived in Porter Ranch for ten 18 to say, we need to be educated because people need to know
19 years. The blowout made my entire family incredibly sick. 19 al gasand il fields leak. Y ou can't transport,
20 My little brother and I have had bloody noses, horrible 20 distribute or anything so please listen to him. Thank you.
21 headaches, and stomach pain almost every day for months. 21 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Thank you. | really
22 Do you know how scary it isas| kid to constantly have 22 appreciate that because | do want to share some of my
23 your nose bleeding and you can't make it stop? It was 23 thoughts. Y ou know, let me go alittle bit technical.
24 hardtoeven think. At school we couldn't learn. There 24 Thegasthat valves have -- atubing, acasing, and a
25 was no more playing outside and many of our friends moved 25 surface casing, which is both -- only the surface casing
26 away. Our house moved and our school moved. My mom and 26 goes only a thousand feet deep, and it can only hold
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1 dad were so sick but still raced from meeting to meeting 1 400 pounds of pressure. The gas company is supposed to
2 trying to figure out how to keep us safe. Everythingin 2 monitor that pressure. Why then monitor [INAUDIBLE] |
3 our lives changed, and 15 months later we are still sick 3 don't know. Maybe DOGGR knows whether those valves were
4 and none of you arewilling to find out why. Last Tuesday 4 monitored for surface casing pressure.
5 when they took methane out of Aliso Canyon, my mom got a 5 There's -- as everybody knows that to reach that
6 call from Castle Lane which is my brother's school. He 6 same pressure in the underground storage field, every
7 needed a change of clothes because his -- because his 7 year you end up injecting more at Alison Canyon. That
8 were -- because his were soaked in blood after he got 8 means thereis some gas that's leaking. So closeto that
9 another nose bleed. He's had -- he's had a horrible 9 urban area -- seismically active area -- it shouldn't.
10 headache every day since then. Why? Why areyou telling 10 Thisfidd should not bethere. It's, it'sjust like --
11 us we haveto live thislife? So these people can have 11 why did they abandon Montebello? Because tanks were
12 their money? Areyou redly asking thisjust to go out 12 |eakingal over theplace. Thesewells are SS25 was 63
13 quietly and accept that thisis our life? How dare you? 13 year old. What kind of wells do we have at 63 years
14 Do something to protect us. At least find out why it 14 old? It'sthe samething with thewells, guys. You know,
15 happened. Keep it close and never let this happen to me 15 youknow very well that these wells are not capable of
16 meor my brother and any of these people again. 16 withstanding that full pressure year after year. There
17 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] Shutitall down. Shutit all 17 aeshallow lesksinthe storagefidld. Thereare
18  down. Shutitall down. 18  producersthat are producing oil from about -- or shallow
19 MR. MCGEE: When you're ready, Sir. 19 surfaces and they get aboost in their production becalise
20 PARE: Hi. My nameisPare. | seethis 20  soCaGasand gas goesinto those wells and they get a
21 facts sheet here, talks about Santa Susanna Fault. 21 poadt. | know that. | looked at the data, and so there
22 Y ou got bigger problems than that. There are five faults 22 are leaks that you know that there are leaks and
23 that go across there. And that's not including the fault 23 the [INAUDIBLE] that doesn't, and so, okay. My timeisup
24 that generated the Northridge quake of 1994. You got -- 24 over. Thank you.
25  jtsaredly big problem, and what you all think you 25 MR. MCGEE: Wll, okay. So heréswhat I'm going to
26 might be able to do with Aliso Canyon to make it safe, | 26
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1 There are some biological factors that [INAUDIBLE] and 1 going to find away to do it. On that note, I'm going to
2 ' weregoing to take abrief bresk at 8:00 so that 2 move quickly to the next speaker, please let us remind you
3 if nobody ese [INAUDIBLE]. 3 of the many ways that you can submit a comment. It would
4 MALE SPEAKER: I'm, I'm almost done. 4 betreated in equal weight, either by e-mail, by fax, by
5 MR. MCGEE: And then well continue. I've got avery 5 mail. Y ou're welcome to write something down tonight.
6 large stack of comments. Still, it's as large as when we 6 And of course we have the stenographer who will have a
7 began tonight, so please go ahead and finish. At 8:00 7 full transcript of tonight. And we encourage to comment.
8 we're going to take alittle break. 8 Here, I'm going to read the next or five or six speakers.
9 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: [INAUDIBLE] to the Gas 9 Jason Hector, Tom Davis, John Fleming, Kyoto [INAUDIBLE],
10 Company and to DOGGR, can you assure us that in the next 10 Herman Leslie-- shejust pronounced the name right and |
11 12 months, or next one month, or tomorrow there won't be a 1 got it wrong. Madison. Madison. Thank you. Sorry. And
12 blowout in the gas storage field? Can you assure us that? 12 [INAUDIBLE]. Those are our next speakers. Jason Hector
13 No. Youcan't becauseit isredlly dangerousit is, like 13 and Tom Davis, are you ready to go to go podium, please.
14 | said, underground abandoned wells have absolutely no 14 TOM DAVIS: I'm Tom Davis. I'm ageologist with
15 control. These old wells have absolutely no control. We 15  the Geological Maps Foundation. It's anon-profit in
16 know from the prior experience that they did not monitor 16 Ventura-- scientific non-profit, and I've worked as a
17 even the surface pressure on the analysis. That's why that 17 petroleum geologist and as an earthquake researcher for
18 leak. If they had monitored that pressure, they would have 18  thelast, | think, 35 yearsin Southern California, and |
19 known that thisis exceeding the pressure -- 400-pound 19 know the Santa Susanna Fault very well, and I've worked on
20 pressure so there must be gas coming from somewhere else. 20 most of the larger earthquakesin Southern Californiain
21 They could have shut it down much sooner. They injected 21 doing research and published on the '94 Northridge
22 likewater and salt water rather than using the mud to kill 22 earthquake, the '87 Whittier Narrows, and '83 Coalinga, so
23 thevalveright away. They, they did everything in their 23 | have some background in that. One of my speciatiesis
24 power toignore the problem and you know that. | don't 24 [INAUDIBLE] gas betainto the study of earthquake faults
25 have to educate you. Y ou're much more educated than | 25 and earthquakes, and I've looked at the risk, risk
26 probably will be. But you, you need to act now and this 26 management plan that was submitted by Southern California
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1 facility needs to be shut down no matter what. It's-- 1 Gasand | find it to be -- polite -- alittle weak side.
2 here's, here's the tragedy of thisthing. Let me say 2 But the hundred and fourteen, fifteen wells at the storage
3 something. Gas Company doesn't lose money over it. 3 field, they cross the Santa Susanna fault. And despite
4 Their executives are going to get paid the same thing. 4 what's claimed in this management plan, that a very unique
5 They only care about their salaries. They don't care 5 situation. That's unlike most oil gasfieldsin
6 about these peopl€e's lives. [INAUDIBLE] they will be -- 6 Cdifornia. The-- theréstwo hazardsthere. Thereésa
7 give them the money that they're going to lose in this 7 shake hazard that alady mentioned earlier where agas
8  storagefield. Unless somebody is going to be sent to jail, 8  failedin the'94 earthquake, but there's also the risk of
9 thiswill never stop. Thiswill never stop. Thank you. 9 shearing by fault itsdf. That's amuch more significant
10 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 10 hazard because you can [INAUDIBLE] more than one well.
11 MR. MCGEE: So thisisagood -- it'stime to end. 11 Andweknow from what happened in Aliso, now that
12 |t says7:53 on my watch, 7:54. At 8:00 -- so this 12 didn't -- that was probably caused, wasn't probably caused
13 isonly acouple minutes -- [INAUDIBLE] please stay with 13 by fault movement, but we know that's a pension of what can
14 us I havealarge stack and well resume comments as 14 happenif you have onewell, in this case fault movement,
15 soon as we get going here. Thank you. 15 you can have many wells. 1've published all my stuff on
16 (Break in the proceedings) 16  theweb page for the Geological Maps Foundation Web page.
17 MR. MCGEE: Soitis8:10. Itis8:12. How many 17 |t's geologicalmapsfoundation.org. Y ou can go on there.
18  peoplewho aretill here-- and | have alarge stack, how 18  Theresthreedifferent pieces of work there that you can
19 many here still want to speak tonight? Okay. Then | 19 download and look at it yourself. Some of it isvery
20 can't tell whether that's as big as my stack now. It 20 technical, but | don't think -- I will finish up quickly.
21 doesn't appear to be. Here'swhat | know about timing, 21 pdliketo seetwothings. | don't think that
22 thehotel wantsusto go at 10:00. That's dmost two 22 reinjection should be alowed at Aliso Canyon until a
23 hoursfromnow. | think we can get through these, and 23 complete and very thorough seismic review is done, and the
24 they want to hear these and we want stay for these. If we 24 other thing is whoever put together the review or the
25  pump up against that, I'm not sure what [INAUDIBLE]. We 25  ogfety element for the gas company, 1'd like to see their
26 want to make sure that if you want to get heard, we're 26
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1 little transparency and accountability for those -- 1 realized that they're -- they have no, no, no point.
2 becauseit'smuchintherethat | disagreewith. All 2 Their pointisinvalid. Thetruth isherein thisroom.
3 right. Thank you. 3 These people are not going to go away and were not going
4 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. 4 to stop. We're going to continue, so | ask you please, do
5 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 5 theright thing. Do theright thing by these people.
6 MR. MCGEE: Jason, then Joan Flemming, and then Kyoto 6 These are the most wonderful peoplein this room taking
7 [INAUDIBLE]. 7 thdr timethelast two days to come out to these
8 JASON HECTOR: Hi. My nameis Jason Hector and | come 8 hearings. Respect that. | thank you and | pled for your
9 here today to speak as aresident of Porter Ranch. I'm 9 -- hdp us.
10 a&lso on the Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council; however, 10 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
11 I'mnot spesking on behalf of the city or the Neighborhood 1 MR. MCGEE: Mr. Fleming and then Kyoto [INAUDIBLE].
12 Council, | am speaking personally about my own 12 JOHN FLEMING: Hi. I'm John Fleming, a scientist with
13 experiences. Thereason | gotinvolvedisjust like our 13 theCenter for Biological Diversity, and based on the
14 [INAUDIBLE] president said because of Aliso Canyon. If 14 documents | reviewed, it is clear that not enough has been
15 Aliso Canyon never happened, | wouldn't be involved in any 15 doneto ensure that what happened in October 2015 will not
16 of this. I'vetaken therole of protecting our community, 16 happen again. First, the cause of the blowout of the well
17 fighting for our community. The number one issue for me 17 SS25 and results in public health emergency has still not
18  jsthewater and theair, okay. Water studies-- | have 18  been determined and the lasting health effects till not
19 been pushing for Aliso Canyon to give water studies below 19 quantified. Also, whileit was well-documented that the
20 ground to determine if the water has been contaminated. 20 [INAUDIBLE] runs through the field and acknowledged that
21 Theaquifer that weliveinin the San Fernando Valley is 21  detailed seismic studies should be done, it is shockingly
22 atremendous resource which we are not currently using to 22 peen determined that these studies do not require
23 its full potential. Only 15 percent of the water we're 23 immediate action. This is even though an inevitable
24 ysing from groundwater. Other cities like San Fernando 24 earthquake has the potential to stabilize well [INAUDIBLE]
25 just to the north used 100 percent of the groundwater to 25 and causeasimilar if not worse scenario than that in
26 support their communities, and so my concernisthe 26 October 2013. A [INAUDIBLE] analysis for Aliso Canyon was
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1 pollution coming from what came out of that well and how 1 requested in which SoCalGas and | quote, "Shall explain
2 it impacts our groundwater. My second issueistheair. 2 how Aliso Canyon facility is safe to operate prior to
3 Theair quality and the lack of monitoring. Today and 3 completion of the root cause analysis on how and why SS25
4 yesterday | spent time calling the Air Quality Management 4 faled" Yet, itisclear that the fidds fitnessfor
5 District representatives. | spokewith [INAUDIBLE] Snyder 5 service cannot be concluded without this root cause
6  today and she mentioned that somebody from the Air Quality 6 enalysisand without aseismic analysis. Therefore,
7 Management District would be here. Isthere anybody here 7 considering reopening the Aliso Canyon facility is grossly
8 from the Air Quality Management District? | -- | respect 8 irresponsible, especially with the yet-to-be-completed of
9 them, but | would appreciate them being here because this 9 [INAUDIBLE] efforts. Efforts that made themselves be all
10 isan air monitoring issue. So basically, dl of these 10 together unnecessary with the process enacted by CPUC to
11 people are leaders in the community have come out and 11 reduce demand for natural gas. Instead of rushing to
12 volunteered their time, like mysdlf, to give back to the 12 reopen this facility, seriously examine whether that is
13 community and to fight for our future, fight our lives, 13 why is considering its troublesome history and aging
14 fight for our hedth. Likethey mentioned, you areall 14 infrastructure. Permanent closureiswarranted if it
15 salary-compensated employees with a duty under your chart 15 means avoiding another singleworst natural gasleak in
16 todo certain protectionsfor the people. Sowith al due 16 U.S. history and for their hardship for the residents of
17 respect, we ask that you do will of the people. It'svery 17 Porter Ranch. Thank you.
18 clear that the will of the peopleisto have this facility 18 MR. MCGEE: After [INAUDIBLE] isLedlie. Pleasewhen
19 decommissioned, shut down, made safe, cleaned up. Let's 19  youreready.
20 clean up thewater. Let'sclean up theair. Do what's 20 KYOTO [INAUDIBLE][INAUDIBLE]: Hi. My nameisKyoko
21 right for the people. Y ou have the power and you can do 21 [INAUDIBLE]. Tenyearslived in Porter Ranch. Since grow
22 jtand makethis happen, so I'm asking -- we may all get 22 up, | suffered nose bleed, headache, dizziness, [INAUDIBLE]
23 upset but all the people who came here like VICA, and the 23 cough, [INAUDIBLE] pressure, pressure on chest, shortness
24 guy from VICA, and the guy from wherever he came here and 24 of breath, flu-like symptoms, [INAUDIBLE] depression, high
25 said, "Oh, we need gas." They're not here anymore, okay. 25 blood pressure, papitation, UTI, burning chest and
26 26 [INAUDIBLE], twitching temple, joint muscle aches. Since
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1 SoCaGas [INAUDIBLE] on November 1<t, 2016, | searched 1 nausea, horrible rash on my legs, arm, back, chest, scalp
2 [INAUDIBLE] issafe[INAUDIBLE]. My heslth symptom hasn't 2 andevery day, itch, itch, itch. Depression,
3 reflected anything about safe. On November 1st, | havea 3 post-traumatic stress syndrome, seeing atherapist, dry
4 nose bleed. November 8th, | have a nose bleed twice. 4 burning eyes, dripping nose and throat, horrible dry skin,
5 Twenty first, joint ache everywhere. Twenty third, runny 5 headaches; getting fired from my job for 26 years because
6 nose. [INAUDIBLE] joint muscle ache. Twenty four, 6 I could not work. Anditsa"whoa" Itis. Sol thank
7 sneezing, running nose. My cat had a bloody nose. 7 my husband. Bottom line hereis| don't want to suffer
8 Twenty-nine, nose bleed. December 3rd, nose bleed, joint 8 anymore. | have suffered. It isunconscionableto me
9 muscle ache everywhere. December 6th, runny nose, stuffed 9 that -- and unacceptable to me and my husband that an
10 nose runny mucous. Seven, ache everywherein my body. 10 incident -- | know that it's been said [INAUDIBLE] needs
11 [INAUDIBLE] joint muscle ache everywhere. Thirteen, nose 11 tobesaid, that is unprecedented in the history of the
12 bleed, blurry eyes. Twenty-second, nose bleed. 12 United States, nothing is being done. Something needs to
13 Twenty-seven nose bleed, sneezing, running nose. 13 be doneimmediately. |mmediately to end -- as Mitch
14 Twenty-eight nose bleed. My cat has swollen eyes. 14 Englander said last night, we should not haveto live our
15 Twenty-nineis bloody, blood in my urine. January 2nd, 15 livesinfear. We need action and we need action now.
16 nosebleed. Elevenisjoint muscle ache everywhere. 16 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
17 Twelveis nose bleed. Fourteen, swollen nymph nodes. 17 MR. MCGEE: Maitt Pakucko and Helen [INAUDIBLE] are our
18 Fifteen nose bleed. Twenty-nineis nose bleed. February 18 next speakers. When you're ready, please.
19 1st| had anose bleed and this morning | had anose 19 MATT PAKUCKO: Hi. My nameis Matt Pakucko, President
20 bleed. Does this sound like I'm safe living in my house? 20 and co-founder of Save Porter Ranch. Ten-year resident of
21 Isthat finding out why, why we are so safe and 21 Porter Ranch. | grew up in the California non-profit. We
22 [INAUDIBLE]. Why canyou say thisisthe safest facility? 22 represent -- | don't know, how many? Two-thousand people
23 Just outside of the gate, the city gate, we are sick, 23 of Porter Ranch. Yeah. My statement was pretty much made
24 right? Struggling because no one on this table and 24 last night. And my statement is not my statement. It's
25 Governor Brown actually cares about our health. Facilities 25 what these people are going through. | mean, what more do
26 should not be opened until we are still sick and no health 26 youneed? | meanwhy arewe still here after that? Last
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1 study. Governor Brown, please shut the facility down 1 night was public comment. Did you hear it? It didn't
2 permanently. 2 look like you were expecting it to look -- it didn't look
3 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 3 like aline of sheep to the daughter. We've been there
4 MR. MCGEE: After thesetwo, the next to speakers are 4 for 15 fucking months. Pardon my French. But you walked
5 Matt [INAUDIBLE] and Helen [INAUDIBLE]. Please when 5 out. You walked out on the people that you came here to
6 you're ready. 6 serve. We're paying you to be here. We're not paid to be
7 LESLIE[INAUDIBLE]: Hi. My nameis Leslie[INAUDIBLE] 7 here. It was alittle uncomfortable for you or it was
8 and thisis my husband Skip, and we've lived in Porter 8 unacceptable? What the hell do you think we've been going
9 Ranch for 37 years, and we have never, ever experienced 9 through? What the hell do you think we've been going
10 thesymptomsthat I'm going to tell you about. | -- since 10 through? And you walked out. That's unacceptable. And
11 2001, | suffered abrain tumor, | survived breast cancer, 11 after seeing that, | really don't know if you really give
12 and aheart attack. Thereason | mention thisis| don't 12 aflying crap what we have to say and you can, of course,
13 wanttoliveinfear. | want to livein gratitude and 13 walk out any time you want if | usethe"F" bomb. Is
14 then the gasleaked happened and fear smacked meinthe 14 thereadecision to reinject or we're pretty clear that
15  faceagain. Wewerereocated to the Marriott in Woodland 15 you've already made up your mind that thisis just a
16 Hills[INAUDIBLE], Westlake, [INAUDIBLE] in Westwood for 16 checklist to get us the hell out of your way? Soit's
17 seven months out of our own home. It is so difficult to 17 thereadecision to reinject or isit going to be one of
18  notbeinyour own familiar surroundings for that length 18  those stories-- ten years, five years, years down the
19 thetime. My symptoms disappeared when we lived there. 19 road when the place blows up and people die and they go,
20 When we came back to our house to get clothes, | will fed 20 "How could they make that stupid decision back then? They
21 those same symptoms right away; immediately. I'd get 21 knew all the dangers." How many times have we heard that
22 nauseousand I'd say to my husband Skip, “We haveto get 22 gory inthis country and this planet? Okay. You guys --
23 outof here. Grabour clothesand go." Now I'm 23 KenHarris, Tim Sullivan -- sitting back therein your
24 experiencing -- | got the symptoms. And like many of you, 24 comfy chairs up there. | don't know if you're concerned
25 | didn't realize that the symptoms that | was having had 25 gbout your legacy. You might be dead soon, | don't know.
26 todowithalesk and thewell. And I've been [INAUDIBLE] 26
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1 point you do your decision if you reinject and some people 1 my full-time job to call, email, beg and pleafor themto
2°  may wel dieand some people may aready be dead from past 2 give what they promise and committed to give to us and
3 DOGGR and CPUC decisions. Thisisjust another day in the 3 failed to do. So, when we have these hearings about this
4 officefor you guys, isn't it? You've been dl over the 4 safety review, it's not lost [INAUDIBLE] to us. We don't
5 State of California. Y ou've seen thistime and again. 5 need you to sall us on the need or the safety of this
6 Weve heard about al the stuff that goesout in 6 facility. We're pretty well-informed and well-engaged
7 Californiatime and again. People getting sick, people 7 community and we don't need sound bites and we don't need
8 dying. Just another day at the office, isn't it? Been 8 promises. What we need is to stop being sick and you have
9 there, donethat. Danidleand her voice. Her voice 9 the power to do that. And they let officials that come
10 [INAUDIBLE] doneright there she hasto look at you in the 10 andrepresent and, you know, talk about their support and
11 eyesand you didn't. We saw that. Just another day at 1 having our backs, I'm sure they're well intentioned. It
12 the damn office, and you guys like putting in overtime? 12 really doesn't mean much because for 15 months we've been
13 Y ou don't care about all this clapping and [INAUDIBLE] 13 at this and we haven't really seen awhole lot of action
14 what do we like? [INAUDIBLE] it's not in the regul ations, 14 and that's what we need right now, so please don't give us
15 but your mission statement includes life, health, and 15 any assurances of how safety -- and feel confident about
16 property and natural resources. Health. You keep saying, 16 this. Well know it when we see it and when we stop
17 though, it's not health. Oh, yeah, uh-huh. Inyour 17 getting sick.
18 mission statement it's not in your safety review 18 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
19 [INAUDIBLE] but the disclaimer is from the consultant that 19 MR. MCGEE: After this speaker will be Mark
20 SoCalGas hired, that's right | chopped up your safety 20 [INAUDIBLE] | believe. Greg. Pardon me.
21 review, that -- therés adisclaimer that says, something 21 RICK [INAUDIBLE]: Hi. My nameis Rick [INAUDIBLE].
22 totheeffect of, they're not liable for any inaccuracies. 22 All energy hasacost. Thecost of this blowot is too high.
23 And you'rerelying on them. And the Department of Hedlth, 23 The hospital's and the doctors in Los Angeles unfortunately
24 hesgone Elected officials? Anyonestill Ieft? No. 24 know about this because we have spent collectively
25 In and out of hereten minutes after his speech last night, 25 millions of dollars for remedies that were mostly
26 but were still and -- but they're not listening to you. 26 undetected by these doctors, untrained for the poisoning
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1 They'regone. So you can decide to reinject, unless 1 that we've experienced. What you don't see can hurt you.
2 [INAUDIBLE], decideto reinject. The State gets money from 2 Last summer, when driving into town from Mt. Baldy, saw a
3 that and that's how you get paid, and you can keep making 3 huge smoke cloud. In then struck methat thiswas afire
4 people sick right herein this neighborhood, in this 4 near Santa Clarita. Air has no boundaries. It holds no
5 community, but you picked the wrong neighborhood to mess 5 bounds and the air travels much further than a small area
6 with because when you make that decision to reinject, you're 6 like Porter Ranch. What you don't see can hurt you. My
7 going to have a bigger freaking problem on your hands that 7 children were affected both physically and emotionally by
8 you're going to have to deal with. Thank you. 8 this gas poisoning. They were harmed in ways that are
9 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 9 criminal in nature and will live with the consequences of
10 MR. MCGEE: Helen [INAUDIBLE]. After youwill be Nick 10 poor health that needs to be remedied by by our
11 [INAUDIBLE] | very well may have done your name a disservice. 11 long-winded bureaucrats who made whole -- who are made whole
12 Please, when you're ready. 12 by a company that neglected to serve our community in a
13 HELEN RIDNOUR: It's Helen Ridnour. My husband and | 13 safe and honest way. As honor students that were stripped
14 bought our first homein Porter Ranch in July of 2015. We 14 from their schools and their communities, they were and
15 moved inin August. | gave birthto my first child in 15 continue to live with the consequences. What you can't
16 September and then in October the blowout happened. We 16 see can hurt you. Thefour of us have had levels of
17 never received any disclosure about the gas facility so 17 penzene and Styroom [phonetic] in the 95 percentile, and
18 closeto our home. We'rejust right down on Tampa and we 18 wedid not live in Porter Ranch. We lived in Northridge.
19 never received any notice from the Gas Company letting us 19 | must inform you that just because you didn't do these
20 know what was actually happening and what we're being 20 tests, thisisfor al of you here, these poisons are still
21 exposedto. Oncewedid relocate, | -- we received many 21 inyou. They'reinyour blood streams and they will cause
22 "Dear Neighbor" letters assuring us of the safety of the 22 problems later on. Benzene was determined to bea Class |
23 aotionsthat SoCalGas was taking to make sure that the 23 carcinogenin 1928. Thismeansthat'sit'sa
24 relocation reimbursements were moving swiftly and that 24 cancer-causing agent. My wife nearly lost her eye from
25  they'redoing their due diligencein all they could. 25  thepoisoning. She suffered pain that she described as
26 These words didn't really mean awholelot and it became 26 worst than childbirth for an entire month. She has not
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1 regained her eyesight and struggles now with her vision. 1 wetoo have suffered and the uncertainties and the
2° What you don't see can hurt you. | myself had memory 2 long-term risks, not to mention, you know, the stagnant or
3 loss, cardiovascular problems, and lethargy asif | was 3 reduce property values on and on. Nobody disclosed these
4 being gassed, asininfact | was. What you don't see can 4 risksto us. We purchased our homein 2005. | will
5 hurt you. 1'mwrapping it up right now, so | redize that 5 promptly sum up my arguments for keeping this facility
6 you're standing there. We were forced to leave our home 6 closed permanently. Firstly, I've heard this from both
7 of 15 years that we worked so many years to acquire. We 7 Matt Pakucko and makes you wonder [INAUDIBLE]: We till
8 are still suffering physically, emotionaly, and 8 have no root cause analysis. Some of thisis redundant.
9 spiritualy from this. What you don't see can hurt you. 9 Sorry, but needs to be heard. Why put the plane back in
10 Lastly, | want to tell you that many of you are saying 10 the air when we don't know what caused it to crash in the
11 that you don't know. That you do not want it open until 11 first place? Isthisnot pure common sense? We demand a
12 you know the root cause of the blowout. Most people did 12 root cause analysis before this facility is ever even
13 not realize that SoCal Gas uses its storage facility that 13 considered to fully operate again. The safety facility is
14 playsthe mark. They buy the gaslow and they sell it 14 smacked dab in the middle of an earthquake fault zone
15  highwhenit's needed. It pricesthat will go from the 15  with active earthquake faults, and it's also located on
16 U.S toother countries. Sofar, this has caused SoCalGas 16  thehigher parts of danger zone that we all know also has
17 $650,000,000 that we know of of which they'reinsurance 17  someof thewindiest atmospheric conditionsin al of
18 company is covered completely. Could it be that it was 18  Southern California. Formulafor another disaster in the
19 more cost effective to let the blowout happen and have it 19 perfect torm. Our family's been evacuated threetimes
20 covered by insurance than to pay for the repairs that were 20  sincewemoved herein 2005. | believethe last fire --
21 known by the company before the blowout occurred? 21 theAliso Canyon fire-- wasin October 19th, of 2016 and
22 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 22 thel.A. Timesarticlesaid that thefire scorched 28
23 RICK [INAUDIBLE]: Let meask all of you that playing 23 acresnear Tampaand [INAUDIBLE]. Weall know what's at Tampa
24 thesafety of our familiesisnot at harm. Move into Porter 24 and [INAUDIBLE]; right? Incident commanders are also taking
25 Ranchand livethere. They will not because they don't 25 national gasfieldsinto consideration asthey developed a
26 want to die. If afiretakes place, the Fire Department 26 plan to distinguish the fire. L.A. Fire Department
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1 investigates even if it's a private company. There are no 1 spokesman Eric Scott was quoted as saying, "Thirdly, and
2 proprietary formulas to hide behind. They sit on top of 2 finally there's been no health study done short or long
3 their hill looking down on us asif we were all fools. We 3 term.” SoCalGasis hoping we will forget about this
4 are the people. What you don't see can hurt you. You 4 requirement as a condition to reopen. We have not
5 need to close this facility immediately. Thank you. 5 forgotten. SoCalGas has stated on several occasions that
6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 6 areexposuretotheir [INAUDIBLE] chemicals represent no
7 MR. MCGEE: After Mr. Grechis[INAUDIBLE] and Nancy 7 long-term health effects. Yet they won't list afull list
8  [INAUDIBLE]. Pleas, sir. 8  of those chemicals; right? Guesswhat, thisisjust a
9 MARK GRECH: Hdlo. I'm Mark Grech, G-R-E-C-H. | 9 plain smoke & mirrors as the long term has been heard yet.
10 wasvery disheartened when | heard the [INAUDIBLE] from 10 Another statement by SoCalGas [INAUDIBLE] --
11 the L.A. County Health Department talk about SoCal Gas 11 MR. MCGEE: Sir, please.
12 backing away from the health study and then | think he 12 MARK GRECH: -- almost done. Allow us to reopen
13 said he was going to cut several million dollars. It kind 13 what would be once again Pandora's Box and putting the
14 of brought to mind an article that | read online about 14 livesand well-being in the hands of dicerollers. Jerry
15 Sempra Energy's Chief Executive Officer Debra Reed. In 15 Brown, please listen. Shut it all down forever.
16 2015, collected abonus of 3.17 million dollars and when | 16 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
17 readthat again | got really sick to my stomach. | got to 17 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. As I've been tryingto do all
18  tel you. Talk about somebody being able to do theright 18  nignt, I'mtrying not to cut you off in the middle of the
19 thing but never will. My family and | havelivedin 19 statement. My staff feeds[INAUDIBLE]. It's 8:43 and the
20 Porter Ranch, Californiasince 2005. For over 12 years. 20 next speskers are Ninaand Nancy [INAUDIBLE]. Thismight
21 We were displaced for several months during the Aliso 21 start happening aswell. How about Darryl Pack [PHONETIC]
22 Canyon gas blowout in 2015, and we've all suffered al the 22 and Pinky?
23 family members have suffered the same thing that everybody 23 DARRYL PACK [PHONETIC]: | need to read from notes, if
24 €else has: the nauses, the dizziness, the bloody nose, on 24 that's okay. | want to show my notes to everybody. We are
25 and on. 2017 marksthethird calendar year that residents 25 here for one reason only. The Gas Company and the people
26 have been forced to endure continue to have problems that 26 that help them are making crazy money off of thisfield.
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1 There is no other reason that everyoneis having suffered 1 rent it and, you know, you stay with your family;
2°  for 15months. There's no other reason that you guys are 2 grandchildren but they didn't want to. Soin closing,
3 S0 close to the Gas Company. Serious money is being made. 3 United, everyone, we can work together to create a
4 If it wasn't about money, we wouldn't be here. Soll 4 change. Differencewewill do. Thank you.
5 challenge every single one of you. You areresponsiblein 5 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
6 the same way that a crane operator or crane inspector is 6 MR. MCGEE: After [INAUDIBLE] then Carrie[INAUDIBLE]
7 responsibleif there's an accident, and there will be 7 and again if | get your nameswrong, | apologize. Please,
8 another accident. There's a hundred and fourteen more 8 when you're ready.
9 wells |eft to blow and everyone single one of you -- your 9 MS. SHERMAN: Good evening, my name is[INAUDIBLE]
10 staffs, the people that support you -- are responsible. 10 Sherman and I'm for the Center for Environmental Health or
11 Hedthisyour first responsibility. You can pretend like 11 CEH and for 20 -- 20 years, CEH has been a leading national
12 it'snot, but itis. It saysit. You aso haveto 12 non-profit working to protect children and families from
13 understand that we need something more, and I'm going to 13 toxic chemicalsin our air, water, food and in everyday
14 ask it and it's obvious. When we close this facility, we 14 products. In 2015, residents from the Porter Ranch
15 need everything drained. It's not enough to shut it down 15  community approached us regarding their concerns about
16 and wait until we figure out what's wrong. You shut it 16 illnesses and symptoms they were experiencing that they
17 downand you drainit. And you monitor it and everyonein 17 believed were related to pollution in the Aliso Canyon
18 this room and everyone and every one in the community gets 18 facility. The health issuesincluded al of thoseyou
19 that monitoring on their phone. That's not that much to 19 heard: Nose bleeds, rashes, burning eyes, asthma, and
20 ask. | understand you guys arein the oil and gas 20  other respiratory issues, vomiting, dizziness, and nausea.
21 pusiness. And you know what, that's going away and | know 21 Ther concerns dated back to well before the massive leak
22 that's hard for you. And you know what, get [INAUDIBLE] 22 that made newsin October of last -- of that year, sorry.
23 thank you. 23 After thelesk began and continuing for months. Theresfter,
24 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 24 thetoxic exposuresto the Porter Ranch residents caused
25 MR. MCGEE: Our next speaker will be [INAUDIBLE]. 25 by SoCalGas's facility increased exponentially. These
26 Please, when you're ready, Pinky. 26 exposuresincluded significant exposuresto benzene a
89 91
1 DIANE PINKY HARMON: Hello, everyonein Porter Ranch and 1 chemical known to the state of Californiato cause cancer,
2 adjacent communities. My nameis Diane Pinky Harmon and | 2 birth defects, and other reproductive harm. SoCal Gas
3 live across from Porter Ranch, Aliso Canyon in Porter 3 therefore was required under Proposition 65 to provide
4 Ranch estates. Ironically, I'm running from mayor of 4 clear and reasonabl e warnings to the community regarding
5 Los Angeles because | want the peoplein Porter Ranch, 5 these exposures because these people had and have a right
6 including myself to have avoice. Now let'stalk about 6 to know. Nevertheless, SoCal Gas has never provided these
7 SoCalGas and communication. | received a phone call, oh, 7 warnings. Never provided these warnings. Infact, it's
8 you know, about ayear or so ago. | don't know if you 8 the exact opposite by telling residents that there was no
9 received the same phone calls: "Now is agood day to go 9 health risk whatsoever from the gasleak. It's now
10 out. Now isn't agood day to go out." | said to my 10 troubling that DOGGR and CPUC are considering reopening
11 husband, "What the - arethey talking about.” | went to 11 thisfacility particularly since neither agency has a
12 Thanksgiving dinner that night and my friends said, "You 12 public hedlth focus nor the hedlth expertise needed to
13 don'tknow?' | said, "Know what?' All of Aliso Canyon -- 13 assure the residents that the facility can be operated
14 itsabiggasleak over there. | want to tell SoCalGas, 14 safey. Infact, recent history shows that these and
15  shameonyou. Every single person in thisroomis 15 other agencies and SoCal Gas have failed to account for the
16 important. Everyonein thisroom, amost everyone 16 residents health and safety concerns around Aliso Canyon.
17 including mysif in this room has had health issues. | 17 When thelesk was first reported while SoCal Gas was
18  want everyonein thisroom to know that you, as| 18  claiming that there was no health risk, the agencies did
19 mentioned before areimportant. Now let'stalk about 19 not need to inform the public of possible danger. They
20 communication. We have been heretalking to the People 20 later acknowledged that anatural gas could
21 that are - | guess have the power to turn it off but 21 cause headaches, vomiting, nose bleeds and other symptoms
22 communication, gentlemen, goes both ways. Communication, 22 but stated that these were only temporary and would not
23 weneed youtolisten. | think you're listening but it's 23 causelasting harm. A health study by SoCal Gas was
24 |like"Oh, you'e turning off, well, it's not my 24 supposed to assess the health and safety issues but after
25  community." | even asked the CEO of SoCal Gas when this 25 more than a year the company still refuses to recognize
26 all washappening, you can livein my house. You just 26 what comprehensive health study would entail and pay the
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1 necessary funds to ensure that it happens. It isworth 1 and suffering. That'swhat thisis. Suffering that we've
2 noting that even prior to the blowout, SoCal Gas would 2 had to endure. Let mejust tell you, my children had
3 release thousands of pounds of harmful chemicalsinto the 3 rashes growing up and the doctors didn't know what they
4 environment every year and that residents were complaining 4 were. This, no, not just two years ago thiswas 10 years
5 of adverse hedlth effects. Simply returning to the way 5 ago. Had rashesthe doctor said, "L ooks like some type of
6 things were before the blowout is unacceptable. As such, 6 contact with lice" Okay. Put Cortisone on it, you know.
7 we do not understand how the agencies can even consider 7 Okay. | did that and you know what my children's memories
8 alowing thisfacility to reopen. One moment. The 8 are? My children have memories of their mother wrapping
9 company should be barred from this aslong asit has 9 them putting Cortisone and wrapping them in Saran Wrapp
10 failed totruly -- to fully consider the health of every 10 peforebed just so the bleeding and redness can stop so
11 resident to conduct a comprehensive analysis of the 11 they could go to school the next day. Okay. My dad -- |
12 integrity of thewelsin thefield and to produce aroot 12 moved him up there 12 years ago to livewith usso | can
13 cause analysis to determine the cause of the 2015 blowoui. 13 take care of them. Well, he's devel oped kidney cancer
14 Lastly, in the bigger picture, we must address the fact 14 likealot of peoplein our community. It's prevalent in
15  that oil and gasisan inherently toxic industry. Lesks 15 Porter Ranch. Okay. And I'm going to tell you about the
16 or omissions of methane and other DOCs have been all along 16 chemical that we were breathing, and he was breathing, and
17 oil and gas extraction devel opment operations and 17 unfortunately he got it. And now | get to watch my father
18 transport. Methaneis an especially potent greenhouse 18 diefrom breathing the trichloric [INAUDIBLE] one of many
19 gas. Eighty six times more potent than CO2. Eighty six 19 chem -- many chem -- chemicalsin [INAUDIBLE]. Thishas
20 times more potent. Asaresult, the Aliso lesk was the 20 to stop hereand now. Why have you ignored your mission
21 largest planned disaster in U.S. history and we need to 21  satement to ensure public safety? Y ou know what's going
22 pegin moving away from fossil fuels and develop healthier 22 on. You'vebeen hearing it for years but you ignored it.
23 energy solutions, sources, in the long run and reopening 23 Instead of choosing people, you choseto help with fossil
24 Aliso Canyon will beagiant step backwards for this area 24 fud profits, right? That's unconscionabletoo. Okay.
25 and the country's energy future. 25 You havethe opportunity tonight to do the right thing.
26 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 26 Youdo. You can make change. Y ou can start alegacy of
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1 MR. MCGEE: Pardon me, are you Diedre or Carrie? 1 healing for us, for al of thefossil fuel gas storage
2 DEIDRE: I'm Diedre. 2 failitiesthat other people like us are suffering from.
3 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] do we have [INAUDIBLE] then 3 All right. Clean energy is here and it's going to stay.
4 after [INAUDIBLE] will be Ho Ho. Please, when you're 4 We're going green and | know thisis your businessand |
5 ready. 5 know it's hard to be trained in a new business, that's
6 FEMALE SPEAKER: Hello. My nameis Deidre. 6 what they tell people, you know. Okay. Soplease. Do
7 [INAUDIBLE] I've been aresident of Porter Ranch for 17 7 theright thing here tonight. Tell Jerry Brown to shut
8 years. | know everyone has been sick over these last two 8 it all down. Thank you.
9 years, but | want to tell you about the 17 years | spent 9 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
10 in the community a mile away from SoCalGas storage field. 10 MR. MCGEE: Nextinlineis Poe, Vicky [INAUDIBLE],
11 During the 17 years, we were exposed to many methane leaks 11 and Andrea [INAUDIBLE]. And again, I'm not sure how well
12 and intentional well venting on aregular basis. Everyone 12 I'm doing with names here. Vicky goes right ahead -- go
13 in the neighborhood knew that egg smell but no one knew 13 right ahead. | think we have every card that's been given
14 what it contained. The toxins that they won't even tell 14 tous. | still haveavery fat stack. Pleasego right
15 us about because they're trade secrets. That's 15 ahead.
16 unconscionable to do that to people, to a community, to 16 VICKI [INAUDIBLE]: I'mVicky [INAUDIBLE] aresident of
17 human beings. My husband and son suffered from sinus 17 porter Ranch for over 13 years. | moved there because |
18 infections and constant nose bleeds. Thisis 17, 15 years 18 love the outdoors; being active. At 1,400 feet, | thought
19 ago when we thought what's going on? When we went to the 19 getting above the smog I'd be hedlthier. But it's done
20 doctor, the doctor said, "Well, it's got to be the winds 20 the opposite. I've become so sick from the chemical
21 inPorter Ranch." You know what, now we know. The 21 poisoning which continues daily without explanation that
22 doctors were right because those winds contained chemicals 22 most days | am too sick to function. My doctors tell me,
23 thatkill. They contain chemicalsthat ruin people's 23 "No morewindows or doors opened. No more aerobicsin
24 lives and even the thought of wanting to reopen this, this 24 Porter Ranch. No hiking, no biking, nowalking. And the
25  methane dump -- | don't know what to call it and to ensure 25 |eaks continue -- as the leaks continue you will not get
26 another generation of the same illnesses and sicknesses 26 better. Leave" Canyou imagine over ayear of being
94 96
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1 sick, so sick you can't function in your own home. 1 tribute to mom, my nose started bleeding and with awipe
2°  Gettingill to the point of vomiting in the kitchen sink. 2 of hands my sheets were bloody. | was awakened two hours
3 Often due to just stepping out in the yard of your dream 3 later by my dog, the floor covered in her vomit. The
4 home. Thisisnow my lifein Porter Ranch. Whenin 4 nose -- my nose started bleeding again with little sleep,
5 Porter Ranch | can't focus, concentrate, have |oss of 5 exhausted, my cousin helped document, packed my car, and
6 balance, a high resting pulse, irregular heartbeats, 6 drive over six hours to my dad's home where my family was
7 wheezing, coughing, burning eyes, blurry vision, swollen 7 waiting. Liesfromday one. Disrespect for residents
8 lymph nodes, tinnitus, muscle and joint pain, tremendous 8 health, no root cause anadysis completed, no safety plan
9 fatigue, nightmares about losing my dog and my home. My 9 for the community, no earthquake plan advised by
10 doglost half her teeth after blowout and still has 10 scientiststo study, no concern for long-term effects to
11 swollen, bleeding gums. | see her vomiting after being 11 thechildren, especialy iswhy Aliso must be permanently
12 outside only five minutes, including this past January 12 decommissioned. The risk assessment istoo high on so
13 when SoCalGas released from this facility. We were both 13 many levels. All trust lost as SoCal Gas always conducts
14 gick. SoCaGasdid not follow the winter medication plan 14 pusinessreactively not proactively. | urge DOGGR, the
15 continually close to this hearing dates. Conveniently 15 CPUC, and Governor Brown to decommission Aliso
16 closeto these hearing dates, putting unnecessary fear 16 immediately. Health over profits.
17 into the public. The truth was they did not follow the 17 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] Shut it al down. Shutit all
18  rules. Our government officias watching over the balance 18  down. Shutita down.
19 of energy failed us. Thereisnoindependent health 19 MR. MCGEE: Soit's 9:03. | have 39 speaker cards
20 study. Wedeserve astudy equivalent to the Gulf oil 20 |eft. Actualy we haveto leave the hotel at 10:00. So
21 gill -- hedlth, healthy study by the federal government, 21 | will look into that. The point is-- please, please,
22 an immediate help with our health issues. Sick people did 22 please, please, please. Thisisjust cutting into your
23 not equal asafefacility. The new pipesarein. DOGGR's 23 speaking time, okay. They've been going about five
24 not convinced methat my hedlth is safe. The earth and 24 minutes. | can -- it's evident how important these
25  equipment still leak. SoCalGas admitted so under oath. 25  goriesarefor youtotell. And here'sour stack of 39.
26 In the past -- not in the past year, nine months I've been 26 So | can't -- hold on asecond. | can't cut you off. I'm
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1 away from Porter Ranch due to reoccurring symptoms. On 1 going to ask you to do your best to stay within thetime
2 theoneyear anniversary of the blowout my dog and | 2 and well move through this asfast aswe can. Please,
3 returned. She finally vomited in the park where we, where 3 when you're ready.
4 we gathered less than 24 hours after returning to Porter 4 Andrea[INAUDIBLE]: Hi. My nameis Andrea[INAUDIBLE]
5 Ranch. Something is contaminating the outdoors. My home 5 and I'm herewith [INAUDIBLE]. First of al, | want to
6 is not remediated correctly. | require my own special -- 6 say that people belong in our city. Gas, wells, and
7 I hired my own specia [INAUDIBLE] cleaning company told 7 storage facilitiesdon't. | think we have areally clear
8 thereal story of the dust and debris |eft behind through 8 decision here. There's two beneficiaries to having Aliso
9 my home. Dust confirmed by the L.A. County Board of 9 Canyon opened. Separate stock holders and Jerry Brown's
10 Heslth to be contaminated with heavy metals in Porter 10 sister. On the other hand, we have millions of citizens
11 Ranch. In linewith the parcels of heavy metals given by 11 and residentswho livein the city of Los Angeles. The
12 SoCalGas at the well site. This past year has been hell. 12 decisionisclear. We haveto shut it down. This
13 A sick prisoner in my own home. My reason for moving to 13 facility leaksif it'sdry and it lesksif it rains, and
14 Porter Ranch gone. My home studio that successfully 14 if it doesn't lesk gas, it lesks diesd, soit lesks no
15  alowed meto [INAUDIBLE] luxury of moving where | thought 15 matter what. We need to shut it down. The only pipeline
16 the air was cleaner, it's only a comfort to me now, and 16  andtheonly storagefacility that doesn't lesk isthe one
17 the small business owner in this facility has dismantled 17 thatisnever built. Thisneeds to beshut down, and |
18 Al that | have accomplished. Rarely does anyone visit 18  urgethe Governor and | urge the regulator to shut it
19 for fear of getting sick. Thisblowout has caused a very 19 down. Regulators are supposed to regulate the industry
20 |ondly, isolated life. One of the worst negligent acts 20 not ableit to commit harm to the citizens, and | urge
21 during evacuation, SoCal Gas gave day-to-day notices with a 21 you to shut it down and decommission it. Thank you.
22 month-to-month lease. | could not leavethe area. | 22 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
23 could not visit my mom who was very ill. | spent my mom's 23 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. Next is Carol Travisand after
24 final days with her returning back to my home last 24 that isDr. Leah [INAUDIBLE]. Carol [INAUDIBLE], Dr. Legh
25 September to prepare her memorial. My cousin flew down 25 [INAUDIBLE]. When you're ready, please.
26 26 CAROL TRAVIS: Thank you. I'm from West Hollywood.

to help. During early hours | sat there writing my
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1 I'm here in support of the residents of Porter Ranch and 1 City Council promised usin September and the DWP is

2 for their health and well-being. 1'm heartbroken of 2 saying it's trying to move toward, but how isthis

3 what's happened to them, and to their lives. How could 3 supposed to get to -- it's claimed as 65 percent renewable

4 DOGGR tell SoCalGas that they could reopen this facility 4 of -- within the next few yearsif were allowing the gas

5 when the root cause analysis hasn't been done. How dare 5 industry to continue with unsafe facility that is over --

6 they say that people aren't getting sick when it's obvious 6  they havewelsover 80 yearsold. I'mdone. I'mjust

7 that they still are and the wellness study hasn't even 7 tooangry to speak.

8  sarted. That utility won't lay out ameasly amillion 8 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]

9 dollars or whatever it takes to make sure that these 9 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] | believe you're Jane Fowler?
10 people's problems and their health problems are taking 10 Pleasegoright head.
11 careof iscompletely criminal. | have felt very strongly 1 JANE FOWLER: Okay. Thank you my nameis Jane
12 enough about this tragedy that besides showing up to rally 12 Fowler. I'maresident of Granada Hills and this gas
13 and stand side-by-side for the people who live here -- 13 blowout and the continuing leaks have taken atoll on me
14 with whose lives have been disruptive | trained and sat in 14 and my family. My beloved dog Missy is dead, my cats are
15 anon-violent direct action against SoCal Gas at the 15  sick, and my family are very affected by this. Now | have
16 facility. We sat for over four hours in the driveway 16 awholestory, you know, before the leak, during the leak,
17 chanting and chanting. We were blocking the entrance and 17 being evacuated for seven months, but I'm only going to
18  wecouldn't even get arrested because SoCal Gas didn't want 18  tdl you since you've sent me home what I'm still
19 anymore publicity. Well, Jerry Brown must decommission 19 experiencing. | have headaches, nausea, vomiting, dry
20 this facility for -- for -- for good. The switch to a 20 heaving, itchy skin, rashes, sorethroat. Very lethargic
21 hundred percent renewable is upon us, ladies and gentlemen. 21 and constant diarrhea, and stomach pain, and achy body,
22 Doyou know that one hour of solar will fuel the entire world 22 andhair loss. Thisislikehalf of my hair. Such
23 forayear? Oh, | see. That's clear why SoCal Gas won't 23 fatiguethat you're sitting on the couch and you, like,
24 giveitup. It'sfree. It'sfree. Wedon't need digging 24 iterally count the steps that'll take you to get to the
25  ypany more dead fossil fuels. It's the 21st century and 25 Kitchen or get to the bathroom becauiseit's o hard to
26 wehaveto start using mother nature's clean, living 26 move. Andall thiscontinues. Wearetold that it's
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1 energy on those hills for wind and solar and to help heal 1 safe, but we continue to feel these symptoms, and now is

2 this community. Thank you. 2 not atime goes on and on and you're stuck in this

3 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 3 perpetual cycle of physical distress. You start to get

4 MR. MCGEE: Nextin line, David Carey and Jane Fowler. 4 anxiety, fear, like you don't know what it takesin the

5 Please, when you're ready. 5 brain. What you're going to feel. How you're going to

6 DR. [INAUDIBLE]: I'mDr. [INAUDIBLE] and I'm here 6 feel, and the depression the depression that you start to

7 because | had to move my mother out of the Porter Ranch 7 fed is-- so I'm standing before you now, | ana

8 area. She'sasenior who can't drive. | think about all 8 shell of the person that | used to be. The stress

9 the seniorswho aso can't drive. Who are unableto leave 9 of not knowing, the fear of the unknown, and when you're
10 their house. | was herelast night and talked to some 10 trying to live your life, you're living your life, but you
11 women who were from asenior center who -- God, so 11 fed sick and then you go and you're sick and you go and
12 uypsetting. They didn't know whereto go. They said, they 12 youresick. It'sjust ongoing and | -- | don't know what's
13 said they'd liketo move. They'd liketo get out of the 13 goingonupthere. All I knowisthat | amsick. My
14 aeabecauseit's unhedthy and they said, "But welike 14 husband was getting ready to board a plane and the doctor
15 whereweare. Thereisn't that many placesintheL.A. 15  inNew York wasfrantically trying to get ahold of him
16  aeathar'saffordable or hasalittle patch of green.” 16 because his blood results came back and she told him, "Do
17 I'mthinking about when you're living in your later years 17 not get on that plane because if you do, you may not get
18  andyou can't drive, how your environment isredlly 18  off." Anemia Like, Anemia. That's one of the diseases.
19 important and L.A. is not known for being particularly 19 soanyway, the doctor said it was amiracle he was
20 green, so | wonder, whereis Jerry Brown when thisis 20 walking. You haveto do something but this has just been
21 happening? He'saready AARP. Why isn't heworried about 21 goingontoolong. And | just want to say -- I'm sharing
22 other seniors? Weknow that when this facility was 22 withyou these very personal and embarrassing physical
23 [imited last year, there were great advances made toward 23 conditions because of the severity of our situation. | do
24 renewableenergies. | think by [INAUDIBLE] even more and 24 thisfor the children and for those could not be here
25 shutting down Aliso Canyon permanently, wewill goto a 25 today because they were too sick. Thank you.
26 hundred percent renewable faster which iswhat the L.A. 26 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
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1 MR. MCGEE: Our next speakers are Darryl Gaile and 1 in 1975 when | was akid in one of these wells caught
2 Bryan[INAUDIBLE]. Pardonme. I'msorry. 2 fire. Thatfire, that fire was not extinguished until
3 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. Thank you very much. 3 1979, so what's the deal with fires? Therésatourist
4 Benzene [INAUDIBLE] hydrogen sulfate, plasma [INAUDIBLE] 4 attraction in one of the in one of the next
5 I've been to public meetings before and thisis ajoke. 5 Soviet republics today where they thought, "Oh, we have a
6 There's no binders for people here in the audience to review. 6 methane lesk. Let'slight thispinonfire" That fire
7 There's no technical studies. There's no handouts that 7 still festerstoday in the pit. That's what's going to go
8 will bring us up to date of what's going on. There's many 8 onup hereif you get another fire. It'sjust going to
9  seniorsin this group who don't even use the computer. It 9 fester and fester for years and yearsto come. Sothe
10 makesnosense. There's no public commentsto staff 10 question is, what about this tunnel that's been proposed
11 member or member that's brought in here on panel that we 11 [INAUDIBLE] mountain from Tampa connecting Stephenson
12 can question, so | will question you and | will expect you 12 Ranch? Isthat going to be going through the Aliso Canyon
13 toanswer my questions. Number one, soil integrity. 13 fidld? How isthat going to interact in -- and deal with
14 There'shuge craters around well 25. The size that can 14 usin the neighborhood once that tunnd is put through?
15  swallow two school buses. A huge crater sinkhole. What 15 There's aroad in Stephenson Ranch that goes right into
16 isthe migration pattern that is going one here? Isthe 16 the mountain; afour-lane road, and stops with the
17 gasgoing down different layers of the geological 17 alignment of Tampa Avenue.
18 structure into the neighborhoods. Who can answer that? 18 MR. MCGEE: Sir, you'rein six minutes.
19 MR. MCGEE: Sir, tonight we're here to collect your 19 MALE SPEAKER: Sothequestionis: How do theold
20  questions. They will be responded. But we're not set up 20 mountain wells that are by [INAUDIBLE] Alison Canyon
21 toanswer questionstonight. Weresimply not. So 21 property, how arethey going to interact with the Aliso
22 please, pardon me. Pardon me, please. Log and register 22 Canyon wells? These are questions that need to be
23 your questions. We'e collecting them now. Please 23 answered, and how isthe gas ddivered? Where doesit
24 continue. 24 originatefrom? How far out of state? Wherethe pipes
25 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: So these underground 25 comingin from? How isit stored? Whoisthe gas
26 migration routes since these blowouts have occurred over 26 delivered to? I've heard the gasis ddlivered to China.
105 107
1 thelast several months -- there's been more than one major 1 [INAUDIBLE] thegasisstored in China. So the question
2 leak -- tell me about the underground mapping of the 2 is, what about the step out sampling? We have soils that
3 direction of the gas. Whereisit? Isit down where some 3 are contaminated. How contaminated is the soil if we
4 of the abandoned wells are below? Talk about the size of 4 don't step out from that [INAUDIBLE].
5 thereservoir. The capstonerock. Has the capstone rock 5 MR. MCGEE: Thank you very much. Thank you very much.
6 been compromised to crack, yes or no? Do we know that? 6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
7 Has there been a video sampling or some kind of documentation 7 MR. MCGEE: 1 will. thank you. | promise. Darryl
8  of thereservoir? What has been changed geologically up 8  [INAUDIBLE] and Bryan [INAUDIBLE] please. | promisel
9  there? 9 will.
10 We talked about the rains on Christmas Eve. You guys 10 DARRYL GAIL: Hi. I'mDarryl Gail and | livein
11 give [INAUDIBLE] calls and say, "Oh, by the way, we have 11 Downtown Los Angeles and | promise to be brief. I've been
12 leaks, you know." | takethisto a doctor and the doctor 12 watching this horrific tragedy since right before it
13 says, "What in the heck are you supposed to do with these -- 13 started, this very large facility since the October 2015
14 thisinformation that comes on theselists or calls? You 14 blowout [INAUDIBLE] the Santa Susannafault. Thewells are
15 know what he says now? The doctors all say, "Get out of 15 between -- the average wells are between 60 and 80 years
16 thearea" Thatistheonly remedy that is being proposed. 16 old when SS25 blew on this large methane leak. They did
17 Hasthis capstone been cracked? We talked about this 17 not have safety valve since 1979. Do any of the other
18  capstone. Somereservoir, some natural geological formation 18  waellshave safety valvesinstalled? When it was realized
19 8300 feet below surface, below the surface of the earth. 19 that specialized equipment was needed to stop this
20 What isthe structure since this is mother nature? Do you 20 underground leak, they had to go to Houston, Texas and try
21 guys know? Y ou're sticking down metal pipes -- handmade 21 to get equipment, which was not able to stop the well.
22 pipesinto this structure but what does that thing look like 22 Homeowners are constantly reminded, you know, in general
23 if youreinside the wells, excuse me, the reservoir itself 23 py public safety you know this s a bad earthquake and
24 looking up at the ceiling of this capstone. Isit 24 fire preparedness. Why does this gigantic field full of
25 lesking? Whereisit going? Isit going to stop? So 25 volatile gas, why is it exempt from safety and monitoring
26 26

there's been afirein 1975 [INAUDIBLE] there was afire
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1 citizens supposed to go? | talked to numerous citizens. 1 to pump fossil fuel out of the ground, not to be used as
2" They say theré's no evacuation plan. What if there's this 2 a-- as a pressurized storage facility. Thegroundis
3 giant fireball [INAUDIBLE] the areaturnsinto like the 3 pouring so we're seeing the results, you know, to, to know
4 moon? What's going to happen? | just don't understand 4 what's going on two miles underground, you know, it's
5 how thisfacility could ever, ever be safely reopened. 5 rollingthediceat best. There'saseason for everything
6 Why don't you just makeit into awind farm? Makeit a 6 under the sun, and there's been a season to use these wells
7 solarfarm. Makeit abattery storage facility. Provide 7 before. That seasonis, isover. That ship has sailed.
8 nice nice clean jobs for people so this will never happen 8 Gentlemen, we need to shut these wells down. Please do
9 again. Governor Brown is tresting this area like a third 9  theright thing on behalf of the ones who are going --
10 world country and it has to stop. Thank you. 10 please, please gentlemen. Do theright thing. Thank you.
1 THE PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 1 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
12 MR. MCGEE: Please after is Alex [INAUDIBLE] and 12 MR. MCGEE: Do we have Alexandra[INAUDIBLE] no,
13 Ppatricia[INAUDIBLE], | bdlieve. Please, sir. 13 Ppatricia
14 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Thank you. | don't want 14 PATRICIA [INAUDIBLE]: Patricia[INAUDIBLE] resident
15 toberedundant with some of the stories that were shared. 15 of Porter Ranch for 28 years this month. When | came back
16 I'm afather five, five children in the Northridge area. 16 from seven months of relocation, happy to be home, that
17 By the time we moved were relocated for six months. Most 17 happiness didn't last for too long. Three days, | started
18 of the hotels were taken so we driving a hundred miles aday. 18 bleeding in my house. | start having headaches. Really
19 Inthemonth of December, my two sonslost ten teeth. Ten 19 bad headaches. | started abandoning my house, going to
20 teeth in one month. Our gums were bleeding, everything 20 friend's house, going to hotels again, going to family, but
21 dse-- but hedidn't redlize what was going on. In fact, 21 | knew oneday | had to-- | haveto get in my fear and
22 |didnotatall. I sasid theresnoway thisis from the 22 that wasmy house. Porter Ranchismy house. The house
23 gaslesk and there was so many different problems going 23 that | bought to spend my golden years. | need to face
24 on. By thetimewe moved, things cleared up for alittle 24 that fear and | came back and the headaches were so
25  while We get back to the house. We were thinking 25 powerful, sometimes they can, they can be cured with
26 everythingisfine. Thislittle guy here had profuse nose 26 painkillers. Take every, every half an hour to three
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1 bleeds everyday in the middle of the night, rushing into 1 hours when the headaches end. Come and you're at home,
2 his room, sheets full of blood because -- because of the, 2 but when the headaches are really powerful they come and
3 of what'sinthe air. When we go to his pediatrician -- 3 then | get very dizzy and then | start throwing up and
4 | went to the pediatrician in the area that he goesand | 4 then | dehydrate, and al my liquids come from my body,
5 said, "What's going?' She goes, "Oh, yeah. | get, | get 5 and then | go on thefloor -- I live by myself and then |
6 tons of kidsin herewith bloody noses." And | said, 6 start swimming on my own liquids on my own vomits. |
7 "Well, why isit? Why, why arethekids--" She goes, 7 looking for aphoneto call 911. Sometimes when the 911
8 "Because you see, what'sin the, in the air," she said, 8 comes and | am not allowed to open -- | cannot open the
9 "elongates the proteins in the blood, and the blood is not 9 door because | can't get up from the floor or the second
10 capableof clotting and that's why all of these are 10 floor, they bresk to the back door and get me and take on
11 bleeding profusely from their noses. Even the schoolsin 11 onastretcher. When, when working at Kaiser -- when
12 thearea, you can check with L.A. Unified. The highest 12 working at Porter Ranch School and -- and [INAUDIBLE]
13 amount of of calls going to see the nurse was because of 13 Cadtlebay Lane, | used to bein the class with Cameron.
14 bloody noses. Now guys, to -- | think we can agree on 14 Oneof thelittle boyswasin my class, and | used to take
15 this, and | know you're not going to speak tonight or draw 15 4l theselittle kids to the nurse because their headaches
16 conclusions, but let's conclude in our mind and conclude 16 and their nose blood and it was like a procession, likea
17 inour heart one thing. There's nothing comprehensive 17 paradeeveryday. | was specia assistant. They moved
18  about the studies done so far. On multiplelevels. Not 18  [INAUDIBLE] beauty and the same thing. Sometimes the kids
19 onageological level, not on amedical level, not on the 19 will hdpmeand | was the one being sick and the kids
20 causation factor, thejury is still out. There's nothing 20 werethe oneswho will run to the secretary to ask them to
21 comprehensive. | think we haveto agree. | know you're 21 call 911, and they will take mein stretchersin front of
22 not ready to respond tonight but | think all parties are 22 everysinglekid. That's how my life has been. What
23 onnoticein this room, everything documented. Thereis 23 Aliso Canyon has doneto meisirreparable. | am broke, |
24 gbsolutely nothing comprehensive aboit this particular 24 amill, [INAUDIBLE] | am depressed. | take oneday at a
25  ofety review. | would also say when Getty [INAUDIBLE] 25  time | getupand theway I'mfeeling I'll go back into
26 for ail back in the day, they have alife span and it was 26
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1 it face Aliso Canyon, and | amamile and a haf from 1 fed likethisfacility is safe, but we're calling on you
2 ' Aliso Canyon because the second floor makes mesick o | 2 and your boss, Jerry Brown to do something to shut this
3 spend -- | aminthefirst floor because | want to be 3 facility down. Jerry should work for the people. You
4 availablein case | get sick. 4 should work for the people, and need a new governor --
5 MR. MCGEE: Please start to wrap. 5 we're going to tell him to decommission this facility and
6 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: That'swhat | spend my 6 we need the long-term health study. It hasto be shut
7 life. Thisishow my life has been. Shut it down. 7 down. Jerry, Jerry Brown, shut it all down.
8 Gentlemen, you need to shut this facility down. We are 8 PUBLIC: [CHANTING]
9 human beings. We are people. Don't take profit instead 9 MR. MCGEE: Donnaand Miriam.
10 of people. We are suffering. Thekids are suffering. 10 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: Thank you for letting me
11 Thank you. 11 gpesk. I'msorryif | got alittle nervous, everyone.
12 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. 12 Anyway, | want to tell everybody that City Hall is going
13 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 13 tobeinVan Nuystomorrow, so let's go down and tell them
14 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. After Alexandra[INAUDIBLE] 14 all about Aliso Canyon over there. [INAUDIBLE] doesn't care
15 and Miriam [INAUDIBLE]. Please, go right ahead. 15  about you. City Hall doesn't care about you. So Cal doesn't
16 ALEXANDRA [INAUDIBLE]: Good evening. My nameis 16 careabout you. People, you must demand to have City Hall
17 Alexandra [INAUDIBLE]. I'm the senior organizer with food 17 reopen Van Nuys field conferencing to City Hall so you can
18 and water watch. 18  speak about these matters when these people don't listen.
19 We've been working in the Porter Ranch community 19 Andif you demand it be apen, you'll be ableto go to
20 for three years, and when we came to this community it was 20  Van NuysCity Hall and speak to them. You might aswell,
21 over the thermal effect that was going onin Aliso 21 if they have crowds of people overflowing the halls, City
22 Canyon, and from that interaction -- from that discovery 22 Hall will haveto listen to you. Just think. You won't
23 that fracking had been going on on Aliso Canyon, | started 23 have to pleawith these people. [INAUDIBLE] in the City
24 talking to alot of residents who had been smelling the 24 Hall will take care of this problem if they see thousands of
25 gasfor years, who had been getting bloody noses, rashes, 25 people going in big crowds to Van Nuys City Hall and speak
26 headaches for years. This has been does going on for a 26 toCity Hall, but - but it could only be done if you demand
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1 long time. When we redlized that fracking wasn't just the 1 to have Van Nuys video conferencing reopened. So | hear
2 only issuein that so-called gas up there we started to 2 all these stories -- | don't know, my boyfriend has his
3 pay attention and do our research and we decided that 3 asthma. He works in Reseda because of what's happening in
4 after taking it to the ected officials and talking the 4 Porter Ranch. We're not that away from Northridge, so |
5 health problems that have been going on for years and that 5 pleawith these people to shut it down. Shut it down.
6 they were ignoring the community and their concerns that 6 And 1 -- and | ask and pleawith these people over this
7 we were going to do our own health study and our 7 crowd, please tell your councilman, we must have Van Nuys
8 [INAUDIBLE] to save Porter Ranch, and we decided to launch 8 video conferencing open so you can go each night. Trust
9 that program in October 25th of 2015, so we had already 9 me, it will -- they'll be -- they'll fix it real soon if
10 been going door-to-door in the community saying come out 10 they see hundreds of people over there speaking all these
11 tothisinformational forum and learn what's going on. We 11 things. Believeme. They'll get tired of it. They!ll
12 had noideathat the blowout will happen two days prior 12 demand it bedone. Please shut thisdown. [INAUDIBLE]
13 and wewould be ableto put our program immediately into 13 Thank you.
14 ¢ffect and do the "smell something, say something” What 14 MR. MCGEE: Miriam, please.
15 do you call when you smell something? 1-800-CUT-SMOG. 15 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I've been living herein the
16 Thecommunity knows that becauseit [INAUDIBLE] Save Porter 16  Vvalley and I've never seen anything so bad in my life, to
17 Ranchin our work. And soweve been really working hard 17 hear alady losing her husband and then the children are
18  to get the health issues up front and I'm going to tell 18  being affected. The people of Sacramento -- they're just
19 you SoCaGaswill refuseto pay for the health study 19 jgnoringyou. You know, you need to do is a succession
20 becausethey do not want to expose what's really happening 20 [INAUDIBLE]. We need to take back our city. We need to
21 when they are tagged with thousands of lawsits. Let's be 21 takeback and make San Fernando Valley, theway it isand
22 real. Weneed the County to do something. When | started 22 runthisdown. Out. Let'sshut it down. Wetakethe
23 working in this community during the blowout, | never had 23 power away from them now. Don't just sit around and -- and
24 anasthma, but now | got asthma, o | carry around my 24 mediocre. We need to have a petition right now getting
25 inhaler. | getincredibly sick. We need to make health 25 out thereright now to do successions and take away L.A.
26 thepriority of DOGGR. You may not fed like-- you may 26
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1 the San Fernando Valley its own city now, because they 1 talking about the largest man-made catastrophe in human
2 shut down our video conferencing [INAUDIBLE] boys over 2 history, it's worth knowing what caused it. Think about
3 there. Obvioudly, they got to limit how much time we speak 3 thisin other ways. If weretalking about pipesin your
4 here tonight because they made sure last night -- boy, 4 house and you found out that there's a bunch of little
5 they shut this thing down and this place was 5 [INAUDIBLE] and water there and then you found -- someone
6 full, and it wasn't right. They need to open another 6  dsetoldyou, "Yes, it'sokay. You can drink out of this
7 public hearing. | demand it now that when we have the 7 pipe, but we don't know why that happened.” Would you
8 next public hearing that the result isthat thisthing is 8 really want to drink water from that pipe? Would you ask
9 shut down, that we have results, so the public can have -- 9 your grandparents to do it? Would you ask your parents?
10 can have avoice here and take care of the San Fernando 10 Your kids? Would that be safe for you? And the answer is
11 valey. Wedon't want to have this spilling over the 11 awaysgoing to be no becauise you want to know what caused
12 valley. Therest of the people -- the East Valley, North 12 it and that'swhat people are asking for, but even if we
13 valley -- wereall affected by theair and I'll tell you 13 took your study -- this comprehensive study which | think
14 something, | don't want this. | don't want thisfor my 14 of theword "comprehensive" and when you hear about what's
15 daughter coming back because she went to school up there 15 missinginit, | don't think that mean -- that word means
16 at the San Fernando -- you know, the up there at Aliso 16 what you think it means. But the main thing about this
17 Canyon. I'm afraid what she might be having -- so | think 17 issueisthat if everyone were being honest and really
18 thisthing it hasto be solved right now. The next 18 trying to make the best of this-- because | think
19 month you can't -- | don't know how much longer we can go 19 genuinely, nobody wants there to be aleak or, or
20 likethisbut you need to do apetition. You need to take 20 anything -- any type of repetition of this. But the
21 ECtiOﬂ, not jUSt talk about it tonight. We need to do 21 pr0b|a*n is you can't promi$ that that won't happa‘]
22 something now and not wait. These people just don't care. 22 sooner, sooner or later; right? You can only do what you
23 They'releaders. They got nothing to lose. So what are 23 think you can do and somewhere down the line there might
24 you going to do about it? Exactly. Shut it down, Brown 24 pe somebody who says there's no safety valve or let's cut
25 and take them out. [INAUDIBLE] they don't care about the 25 this here and you just can't promiseit. So that'sthe
26 environment. They'real liarswho left us. Thisisthe 26 problem with what you'retrying to guarantee. Ultimately,
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1 very reason why we don't have this shut down because 1 | actually wish | knew what it was that you guysreally
2 officials don't care. All they want to do is commit 2 wanted to hear because if it was anger, you heard it;
3 violence and they don't care about doing anything 3 right? If you want to hear what peopl€e's aillments are,
4 positive. All they want to do is act negative and act out 4 you heard it. If you want to hear, you know, whether or
5 and that's all they care about and then they want to help 5 not the community still wantsthis, you heard it. So'l
6 us Thank you. 6 wishwecan come up with that answer. | wish | knew what
7 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. Next three speakers are Mike 7 it was that people can say and what differenceit could
8 Y oung, Leonard [INAUDIBLE] and Eric Gordon. Great. 8 make, but ultimately, the community doesn't want to be
9 Leonard, do we still have you? Leonard? Okay, after Mike 9 listened to anymore. They've come to this over and over
10 will beEric Gordon. 10 againand you didn't listen to for along time, but they
11 MIKE YOUNG: My nameisisMike Young. I'mwith the 11 want to be respected and being respected actually means
12 cdifornialega Conservation Voters and we're really 12 Kkeeping thefacility closed. Thank you.
13 proud to be supporting SB146 behind [INAUDIBLE] Stern. 13 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
14 But | am not here spesking on behalf of CLCV or on behalf 14 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] time. Helen, please. And
15 of that bill. I'm speaking on behalf that | lived in the 15 after that will be [INAUDIBLE].
16 Valley for the vast majority of my life. | went to school 16 HELEN [INAUDIBLE] : My nameisHelen 25 years
17 in GranadaHillsand | grew up around Porter Ranch and 17 resident of GranadaHills. I'm not here right now to talk
18  [INAUDIBLE] Park islike a second home to me and my friends, 18  toyou guys because after al you have heard whether
19 and| think -- | think what you've been hearing all night -- 19 youre human [INAUDIBLE], but no disrespect to you but
20 theselast couple of nights and probably long before that 20 you're ether human enough to get it or you don't get it,
21 isdl the negative and frustration that's happening in this 21 so I'm here tonight to talk -- directed to Governor Brown,
22 community and | hope tonight you've really been able to 22 Jerry Brown, who | noticed he wasn't here last night and
23 absorb and redlizejust how intenseit really continuesto 23 hewasn' heretonight, and when the biggest man-made
24 pe It'sdl very tragic because we redlly still don't 24 environmental disaster in the nation has happened in the
25 know what the root cause of this very problemis, and | 25 states, he's not here. He'sabsent. And -- but | just
26 26 hopethat he'swatching online or at his -- he's getting
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1 my message somehow. Governor Brown, thisis the time that 1 God. My messageis for the eected officials and those
2°  youneedtotdl useither you are with us or you are 2 who are represented because we're still left. Theresa
3 against us. And | want you to know that there's no middle 3 revolution coming. | represent a generation that
4 ground for us as far as we are concerned. We had close to 4 has bigger numbersthan any. In the recent events
5 500 people here last night and to 900 who have hedlth and 5 [INAUDIBLE] we have only increased our numbers and
6 emotional issues and concerns for their families and they 6 increased our passion and we are very motivated voters.
7 are somehow too sick to be here. We heard from kids who 7 We are waiting to see how our local officials respond,
8 are still sick and suffering. Some are going through 8 respond to their congtituents’ demands. For them to do
9 treatments of chemos, which | think you can sympathize 9 what they have been elected to do. To represent its
10 with them knowing that what you're going through right now 10 people. Locd officids, we arethe [INAUDIBLE]. Weare
11 will begoneyoursdf. I'm nat going to talk about my 11 theangry -- and are soon to be the majority when it comes
12 families or my own health issues. | think you have -- if 12 to voters; our generation. Your jobs arein my hands. My
13 you have been paying attention to us -- you should know 13 nameislike JD [INAUDIBLE] and like many in this room, we
14 what's going on in this community as far as all the 14  seepast SoCalGas false manages and promises and we are
15 illnesses that are going through in this community. There 15 not going away. Thank you.
16 are so many different illnesses. It'sall caused by 16 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
17 SoCalGas. Again, | just want you to know -- | want to 17 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] Please. After that will be, |
18 know if you're standing with us to shut down this facility 18 believeit's Marlo. It could be [INAUDIBLE] please, when
19 for good or if you're against us helping SoCal Gas to open 19 you'reready.
20 this facility and keep poisoning us. The only option for 20 UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: My nameis[INAUDIBLE].
21 ysisshutitout. The other thing, if you have questions 21 I 'work for Greenpeace. Thescienceiscrystal clear. We
22 please[INAUDIBLE] of all of these faces you see. 22 haveto keep 80 percent of all the fossil fudls there are
23 MR. MCGEE: Gresat. Thank you. Over here we have JD 23 intheground to run climate, and | think it'sinteresting
24 Gfter that is[INAUDIBLE] and it's either Marianne or 24 that wecall these public hearings and they almost should be
25 Marlo. | think it's Marlo, actually. Please, sir. 25  called, like, decision-maker hearingsto test, like, whether
26 JD [INAUDIBLE] : First, it's been an honor to be of a 26 or not you're actually hearing the public in this room.
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1 passionate community. My nameis JD [INAUDIBLE], former 1 There have been literal hours of testimony just tonight and
2 firefighter EMT. | served asthe Chief Operating Officer 2 thisis one of hearings that are taking aplace al across
3 for [INAUDIBLE], a non-profit organization that sends 3 the nation for this same basic reoccurring theme, which is
4 first respondersin the heart of disastersto aid you in 4 that we are way to reliant on dying industry's energy.
5 greatest timesin need. I'm surprised [INAUDIBLE] after 5 We're doing thisin the name of what of? Independence.
6 serving my fellow men overseas to a man-made disaster here 6 Some theoretical independence. A profit who benefits who?
7 in my back yard. My family's called Porter Ranch home long 7 There are 15,000,000 millionairesin theworld. There's
8 before the million dollar homes and when we still lived in 8 just shy of 2,000 billionairesin the world and the reason
9 Northridge on our return address [INAUDIBLE]. My mother's 9 that | bring that up is becauseis interesting that we
10 been ateacher at Castlebay L ane Elementary School for 10 havethese concentrated sources of power and then neglect
11 decades and was the champion of the late [INAUDIBLE] 11 torecognizetheir concentrated power that existsin
12 effortsin our community. That was before we knew that 12 people and we have the capacity to work [INAUDIBLE] and |
13 heallowed not just one but a second € ementary school 13 understand the decision-makers are not always motivated
14 and countless homes be built in the direct path of the Gas 14 by, by common sense, reason, empathy, all of these basic
15  Company that haslittle, if not, no regard for the people 15 sortsof things, but | do understand that the
16 that they have been sworn to serve. I've grown up exploring 16 decision-makers are motivated by consequences. Peoplewho
17 themountainsin and around Aliso Canyon. I've 17 put upwith alot they're not going to put up with no
18  experienced the beauty and | dream that my children will 18  accesstocleanair, clean water. They'reloved ones
19 peabletodothesame Wearenot going away. Weare 19 iteraly falling sick watching them. We have testimony
20 not going to alow you to sacrifice our mountains, our 20 from two boyswho lost their father. We have testimony
21 hedlth, and our community in the name of profit. You have 21 from peoplewho lost their significant other, life
22 lied before, you have cut corners before, and we know you 22 partners. My mom and my little sister both have AIDS and
23 will doit again. I'vecome hereto shareasimple 23 thereason they're hedlthy today is because massive
24 message, not to the Gas Company, not to the gentleman 24 numbers of ordinary people came together to hold the
25 dittingin front of me. | have zero faith in your 25  government accountable to make medicine accessible to
26 motives are driven by anything other than the all mighty 26 their families, and we saw movementsin New Y ork City and
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1 Washington, D.C. We saw people and their ahilitiesto hold 1 [INAUDIBLE] doesn't just happen on amajor blowout, o,
2 ' government officials accountable and decision-makers 2 too, do not livein Porter Ranch. | work with kids. I'ma
3 accountable to do the right thing. It's Black History 3 teacher. | also work in the health fidld. I've been
4 Month and Martin Luther King, Jr. said that "the ultimate 4 working hedlth field for the last two-and-a-half years,
5 measure of the man is not where he stands in moments of 5 and | can tell you that even before the gas leak was going
6 comfort or convenience, but where he stands in moments of 6 on, | have never heard as many complaints from peoplein the
7 chalenge and controversy." | don' careif thisisa 7 Valley than | did during those four-and-a-half months, and
8 comfortable decision or a convenient decision. It'sthe 8 it was probably alot longer than that; right? Because
9 right decision. And you can make it and you have the 9 who's [INAUDIBLE]. In 2005, Cheney took away our rights from
10 capacity and the power to make it so honor the will of the 10 being ableto, to look at the Clean Water Act; right? And
11 peopleif that's what you're hereto do and it's only 11 see what your trade secrets are when you guys fracked
12 right for you in this situation, honoring the peoplein 12 there. We know you guys fracked in 2007. We know you
13 [INAUDIBLE] the shut this facility down forever. 13 guys fracked during 2011. But you guys know this. |
14 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 14 don't haveto tell you that. I'll tell you my own
15 MR. MCGEE: Next is Ramsey [INAUDIBLE] and Racket -- 15 personal story. | worked in Porter Ranch from '04 and
16 Racket [INAUDIBLE]. How am | doing? Please. I'm 16 '08. | experienced alot of similar symptoms that you
17 sorry -- I'm sure| got your name wrong. Pleaselet me 17 guys[INAUDIBLE] all knew. Horrible. You guys haveto
18 know how it's actually said. 18 liveinthat. So unfair. But you know what it hasn't
19 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: So my nameis [INAUDIBLE]. 19 just spread to Porter Ranch. Asyou know, it doesn't just
20 | dontlivein Porter Ranch. | havelots of friendsin 20 stop at Devonshire. And as you know, it travels through
21 Porter Ranch who have lots of children and they're all under 21 air, it travels through sail, it travels through waters
22 the age of five. I'm not amother. But | can tell you that 22 that our [INAUDIBLE] in the United States of America has
23 knowing that so many people that | love and so many children 23 been taking away from [INAUDIBLE]. Why wasit all right
24 that are so tiny are being exposed to this. | mean, | 24 for the Nazis, | mean, why wasit not arace for the Nazis
25 honestly don't know how regardlessif -- if you have not 25 todoit, but it'sall right for the United Statesto do
26 spoken yet, how you do and right now said that guys we 26 it? Think about that, please. And along with this, |
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1 understand this is very unhumane [sic] and we will do 1 would love to make you guys aware if you haven't been
2 everything in our power from right this second to make sure 2 aware already, we have the Boston University researches;
3 that this facility is never reopened and is al shut down 3 right? Bob and Phillip, [INAUDIBLE] look at back at the
4 forever. [INAUDIBLE] that have put you in a position only 4 Daily News from January of 2016 and find this, but since
5 because you are here for the health and safety of all of 5 public health did not at first even push across three
6 these people and only one story is more than enough for you 6 miles, people like me outside of the three-mile range
7 to recognize that right now you need to actually stand up and 7 called and begged every singleday. | had to buy my own
8 say you will shut it all down. We literally don't know if 8 air purifier for 1,500 -- nothing was reimbursed. | wish
9 you guys are even human if you can't do that, and | know 9 | could afford it to actually relocate even though | live
10 [INAUDIBLE] I'm avery young person speaking to great 10 upinthehillsand right next to an off shore of the
11 ederly people for whom | will generally have a tremendous 11 valleyriver, mind you, but | can't afford to. | lost alot
12 amount of respect, but | cannot seriously give you any 12 of work. | lost alot of money. Thefirst timein my
13 respect because if you have -- self-respecting human 13 whole lifethat | actually wasn't poor wasin 2015 and |
14 beings, you will not have looked at 12-year-old boys tell 14 jumped for joy becausein 2016 it didn't happen. | was
15  astory and not gotten up and make sure that you said to 15 verysick alot of thetimes aswell asmy clients, as
16 all of these people that we will sit here. We will listen 16 well asmy students, and | think it's -- it's horrifying
17 toeach of your stories and you will get up and make sure 17 that with these research getting back to sites, we found
18  that cherry -- Jerry Browns shuts this whole thing down. 18 out that they found two to sixty-seven times the amount of
19 Tharsal | can say. 19 methane allowed and paid by OSHA and that's what SoCalGas
20 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 20 gandsby. What we stand by is aWorld Hedlth
21 MR. MCGEE: The [INAUDIBLE]. Let's - let's keep moving. 21 Organization. No amount of benzeneis safe. No amount of
22 Wehaveapretty good stack. We're getting close 10:00. 22 penzene can stop, | mean, any of amount of benzene can
23 Plesse. Pleasego right head. 23 causecancer, we know this; right? It's a carcinogen.
24 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: Good evening, everybody. | 24 Any amount of benzene can cause leukemia, can causeal of
25 I'mglad I'm standing up right now. I'm fesling, like, 25 theserespiratory problems, al the headaches -- | had the
26 horrible today [INAUDIBLE] if you want to look a your 26 samething. | didn't have bloody noses like they did but
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1 | surely had migraines. | surely had the breathing 1 reached a pass, and all they haveto do is order the gas
2 problems. | haven't been ableto see adoctor still, so 2 or they have to do is use the gas that they sold and buy
3 I'm not sureif | actually have asthmaright now or had 3 back, supply is much more adequate to meet the demand and
4 any since then because I've coughed al kinds of stuff, 4 Southern California Gas s just using the Public Utilities
5 but | know it's related because | was there even before we 5 Commission to reopen the fuel. Thank you.
6 knew it was a blowout and my same symptoms came up. My 6 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
7 same clients, my same students complain about the same 7 MR. MCGEE: Please, go ahead. Sorry. Please, go
8  thingsand alot of it [INAUDIBLE]. So please, look into 8  ahead, Christine.
9 your hearts, look into your souls. Wearelivingin the 9 CHRISTINE GALANTI: Hi. My nameis Christine Galanti.
10 sixthlargest extinction this planet's ever seen. It's 10 I'ma26-year resident of SoCalGas and I'd respond by the
11 timeto get off fossilsfuds. Why wait until 2030? We 1 last gentleman's comment. | thought it was brilliant. |
12 have alittle over 13 years right now. Wewant to jump on 12 want to add and spesk directly to you Mr. Sullivan. PUC,
13 thetrain -- the happy [INAUDIBLE] train for the green 13 | believe that's where you're from; is that correct?
14 revolution. Theré's more green jobs right now today than 14 Thank you. Thereason I'mdirecting to youisyou'rea
15 therearein the oil industry can giveto us. Pleasejoin 15 lawyer. Youreajudge. You've heard thefacts. Werea
16 us It'sfor everyones health. [INAUDIBLE] 16 community. Werein distress. We've been wronged. You
17 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 17 canwriteus. Intent isnine-tenths of the law, isit
18 MR. MCGEE: Ethan and -- Ethan Michadls and Judith 18 not? I think itis. Nine-tenths of thelaw. What isthe
19 [INAUDIBLE]. Dowestill haveyou? Nextis-- were 19 intent of SoCalGas? It'smoney. Their other intent? Any
20 going to keep going. We're going to keep going with the 20 other intent, | guess you would say [INAUDIBLE] isthree
21 comments. SoLen[INAUDIBLE]? Please, sir. After Lenis 21 grikesyoureout. Strike one, they took the safety
22 Chrigtine[INAUDIBLE] and Joan Carver. Please, Len. Go 22 valveaway, strikeone. They didn't replaceit. Why?
23 right ahead. 23 That'sstrikeone. Strike two, SoCal Gas wrote a report
24 LEN [INAUDIBLE]: Helo. I'mLen[INAUDIBLE]. I've 24 saying their pipes werefailing. Their pipeswere
25 lived in Porter Ranch for 25 yearsnow. Ken, I'veread 25 failing. They wroteareport. They gaveit to, |
26 your letter to Southern California Gas saying that the 26 believe, DOGGR or PCU. | don't really know, but you know.
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1 tests are over, complete, certified. You've heard alot 1 | don't know. Their pipeswerefailing. They wrote a
2 of things about that test. So what you haveto dois very 2 report. They asked for money. Money, money, money,
3 simple. Y ou have to send another letter to SoCal Gas 3 money. Fromwho? Us. They say, "Money. We want money."
4 saying they weren't adequate. That'sit from DOGGRs. You 4 Somebody said, "No money. Don't get anymore money.” What
5 heard enough. Now | talk to Tim. Tim, | read your 5 did they do? Pumped the gasin, pump the gasout. And
6 report. It saysthat the [INAUDIBLE] what you also got to 6 they got more money. Intent is nine-tenths of the law.
7 doissimple. SB380 says -- and there's only one sentence 7 Put strike three aswe all know; blowout. They don't
8 in here about the Public Utilities Commission. It says 8 report for three days. Not one day, not two days, but
9 that Southern California Gas must "demonstrate" is the word 9 three days. They don't report it so that we brestheit.
10 that there'sinadequate supply [INAUDIBLE]. It'supto 10 grikethree. Short. | know my time's out. They're out.
11 you to set what that word means and | suggest to you that 11 Strike three; repeat offender, they're out. Shut it down.
12 your standard should have been proof beyond areasonable 12 Please. Itisyour job asalawyer, asajudgeto seethe
13 doubt. You haveto set that standard. That's what you 13  facts. Wehavealot of facts. Pleaselook at the facts.
14 havetodo. Now, then you haveto start asking for 14 Thank you.
15 pretty tough questions of Southern California Gas for tem 15 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
16 toshow that beyond areasonable doubt part, such as, how 16 MR. MCGEE: John Korver. [INAUDIBLE] please. Next
17 many welsup there are not their gas? That they've 17 will be Grant [INAUDIBLE].
18 contracted and sold that gas and they're simply operating 18 JOHN KORVER: My nameis John Korver and I'm just
19 the wells and they're shipping that gasto China. Why are 19 speaking as a private citizen. | don't livein Porter
20 they buying that gas? Such asthereportintheL.A. 20 Ranch, but my goodness, so much suffering and pain.
21 Times, Southern California Gas says, "Less gasis being 21 southern California Gas isamonopoly, and as such, |
22 ddivered." L.A. Times goes up to Northern Californiaand 22 redlly don't fedl they, they have the privilege of hiding
23 takstothe supplier and they say, "Not true. Southern 23 pehind trade secrets of business when it comesto things
24 CdiforniaGas cut back [INAUDIBLE]" you've got to ask why 24 that affect people's health. If -- we need to know what
25  thepipdines from Northern Californiato Southern 25  wasinthat and asfar aswhat, what could be, well, this
26 26 usedtobeanail field, and again, speaking only

California operating in full capacity because when they've
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1 speculative. | don't know thisfor afact. But it wasan 1 guys are probably bored of hearing about al those
2 qil fidd. Oil hasvapor pressures and chemicalsinit. 2 emotiona testimonies. | just want to say that I'm
3 You think al oil [INAUDIBLE] before they started putting 3 [INAUDIBLE] engineer. | work asacivil servant just like
4 gasinthere? | don't think so. Just my opinion, not 4 you guys. | have 35 years experience. | know we
5 professional. But | think | have the answer for you. 5 technical people aways look at things black and white, but
6 Engineering term. The bathtub curve. Engineer knows 6 I've learned that not every timethat it works like that,
7 about this. It'safailurerate on acomplex system. 7 sointhis casetherearealot of things that may not
8 Could be an airplane, could be oil storagefield, or gas 8 have been considered. Y ou guys should consider things
9 storagefield. You start having failure rates and begin 9 that all these people have talked about and consider not
10 to[INAUDIBLE] down, and they stay down for along time. 10 gpproving this becauseif you're not a hundred percent
11 Thenif you don't know how it works, they start going up 11 sureand you'renot willing to put your own money on this
12 and they keep going up. Well, it's broken once. | think 12 that you're not going to come back and apologize that we
13 we're on the upward bound. Familiar? Not qualified, just 13 were wrong and consider shutting it down. Thank you.
14 privatecitizen. [INAUDIBLE] Thank you. 14 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
15 MR. MCGEE: The next three are [INAUDIBLE]. 15 MR. MCGEE: Judith [INAUDIBLE] from Encino? Please,
16 BRIAN [INAUDIBLE]: Hi, good evening. | do, | dowant 16 Judith.
17 to thank our regulators for listening to us tonight and | 17 JUDITH [INAUDIBLE] : My nameisJudith [INAUDIBLE]. I'm
18 want to thank the other speskerstoday for al of the 18 a20-year resident of Porter Ranch. 1.7 miles down wind of
19 passion, their stories, their expertise, and | want to 19 awell that blew. When | bought my home and moved in, |
20 thank everybody for staying and listening to those of us 20  washedthy. | repeat, hedthy. Healthy and working, full
21 who arespesking later. My nameis Brian [INAUDIBLE] | 21 timeasan attorney in juvenile dependency court in
22 work asan environmental consultant. 1'm going to do my 22 Monterey Park. Sincethen, shortly after | movedin, |
23 bestto bebrief and not repest what's already been said. 23 developed COPD, that's Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary
24 My work isto evaluate therisk of subsurface 24  Disease. That meansyou have difficulty bresthing. |
25 contamination at commercial and industrial sites. | spend 25 havetwo machinesthat | useat homewith medication in
26 my days assessing the risks that underground fuel tanks 26 order tobeableto breathe. | have been hospitalized at
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1 and chemical storage facilitieswill rupture and lead to 1 least six times since | moved into my home. The last time
2 contamination. In my work, I'm frequently presented with 2 was September 2016. Last September. Last June, |
3 data demonstrating that integrity testing has been passed 3 suddenly -- the doctor suddenly found that | had extremely
4 put assessing the risk of the release and doing that -- 4 high blood pressure, which I've never had in my lifeand |
5 thisalone does not cut it. Thefact is, evenif a 5 was sent to a cardiologist where | had to undergo many
6 storage facility or well istesting astight right now, 6 [INAUDIBLE] tests. The Gas Company not only refused to
7 these systems age and at some point they will fail. Inmy 7 givemean air purifier after -- during the time that |
8  work, over the 20 years is considered high risk even when 8  spent six months living in this hotel, but they also did
9 every test is passed. The ruptured well, SS25, as someone 9 not have my home cleaned according to the health
10 dlready pointed out, was over 60 years old and the safety 10 department protocol. | suffered from shortness of breath,
11 vaveswerefound to beleaking up to thefirst 25 years. 11 difficulty breathing, chronic coughing, wheezing,
12 They were never replaced. Now we're being told that 34 of 12 scratching throat, dizziness, lightheadedness, loss of
13 the remaining 114 wells have passed all pressuretests and 13 coordination, chronic fatigue, | wake up in the morning
14 aressfeto beput back to use. [INAUDIBLE] how can we be 14 fedinglike| have been drugged. | lost my sense of
15 surewd | over 60 years ago that pass its pressure tests 15 smell, which affects of course my sense of taste. Last
16 today won't fail them tomorrow? We can't know the future 16 April | went to Yosemite for aweek for my grandson's
17 but we can know this: Old, out-of-date wels will 17 wedding. | felt fabulous. Fabulousin Yosemite. Came
18  eventudly fail. | thought | was coming heretonight to 18  back tothe Valley and felt sick again. The Gas Company's
19 talk about root cause analysis, but after hearing the 19 grossnegligence in maintaining this facility, the
20 storiestonight and the other expertise, I'm convinced 20 conscious disregard that they show for our health and
21 that thisfacility has had itstime and it's time to shut 21 ofety, and the bad faith and their treatment of us shows
22 jtdown. Thank you. 22 that thisfacility must be permanently shut down.
23 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 23 Governor Jerry Brown must shut this facility down and you
24 BEN [INAUDIBLE]: Good evening. My nameis Ben 24 must -- dl of you men -- recommend that this facility to
25 [INAUDIBLE] | livein GranadaHills. | won't describe my 25 ghut -- be shut down. Thank you.
26 family's hedlth problems like the others did. | know you 26 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
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1 MR. MCGEE: [INAUDIBLE] Please. When you're ready. 1 current Porter Ranch fire. Whileall the USC professor

2 After [INAUDIBLE] is Shirley Sue. Please. 2 predict because 1994 we had a big earthquake and then he

3 MALE SPEAKER: All right. Someone said the magic 3 predict after 25 years and 30 years |ater they are three

4 words that that the FBI likesto hear: Boots and Coots. 4 citieswho al have major and the, the big earthquake

5 Oh, what a cute name. See, you know what happened? The 5 bigger than the first one, 1994. So Northridgeis one of

6 law got blocked so rather than shut the well down, these 6 them, so we should be very careful -- and you can do the

7 bastards had to reopen at any cost. So they shot warning 7 research -- and | just want to tell you if the Gas Company

8 injections down into the well and it froze like a big ol' 8 still continue operation, it will cause many problems, not

9 rock. Sowhat did you do, Gas Company? Y ou contacted 9 only those problems and it will cause also the air
10 Halliburton and Boots and Coots out of good old New 10 pollution, very bad because the truck, the gas truck
11 Orleans came out here with their equipment and drilled 11 causesthat. Sol hopeall of you can seeto shut it
12 down there and they're going to get that thing opened, and 12 down.
13 s0 it blew, that's what happened. Seethat's what 13 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. Thank you, Shirley. Frank, do
14 happened. TheL.A. Times, Daily News front page of the 14 we gtill have you? Frank Sorna, do we still have you?
15 Daily News had this big ol' piece of equipment that it was 15 Here are the next couple speakers. Christina[INAUDIBLE],
16 abig, impressive piece of equipment that only the 16 Jennifer [INAUDIBLE], and Kevin.
17 southwestern il companies use to unblock wells. See, 17 PUBLIC: Téll the senators and congressmen to shuit it
18 Boots and Coots Halliburton injections, block well. Well, 18 down already. Good night.
19 4l you had to doistell them to shut the fucking thing 19 MR. MCGEE: Christina, please.
20 down becauseit's 60 years old and they have a hundred 20 CHRISTINA [INAUDIBLE]: Okay. Hi. My nameis Christina
21 other wells, but they're so greedy they had to haveit 21 [INAUDIBLE]. | believeit was about ayear ago | was at
22 opened at any cost and now they blew the whole [INAUDIBLE] 22 an AQMD hearing calling this dinosaur facility and I'm
23 apart. Now when it rained, the water table rose and the 23 here ayear later it's still adinosaur but you guys have
24 crapped seeped up again so that means [INAUDIBLE]. See 24 dded acouple bells and whistles onto it. It'still the
25  that'swhatitis. Youreajudge. Guilty. Guilty, 25 samedecrepit facility. You guys can do whatever you want
26 quilty, guilty. Gas Company, you're guilty. Sempra 26 todo, but you guys have not addressed the main concern.
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1 Energy, you're guilty. And that means you can't do 1 It'sonfaultline. It'sold. It has not been

2 businessin California because you violate your state 2 maintained. | mean, showing us how saveit is, | see some

3 charter. A corporation cannot conduct illegal activities. 3 guy wearing alittle plastic thing with a plastic thing

4 Y ou cannot conduct domestic terrorism against a 4 over his camerato show there'sno lesks. It lookslike

5 neighborhood and concedl it. Shut the fucking thing down. 5 the video was from 1980. | mean, the technology, it's not

6 Shut thewellsdown. Shut Aliso Canyon down. Guilty, 6 there. Why -- if it is so safe, put the technology there

7 guilty, guilty. 7 and let usresidentslook at it. Now the reason I'm here

8 MR. MCGEE: Ms. Shirley [INAUDIBLE] and after that is 8 isbecausein July of 2015 | went to adoctor. | said, "l

9 Frank Sorna. Frank Sorna after that. Please, Shirley. 9 want you to do al my blood work." And when my blood work
10 Shirley [INAUDIBLE]: My nameis Shirley. During the 10 cameback | wasfine. | Ieft the doctor with no
11 SB -- | have amost general symptom, but last year | returned 11 medication and | was completely fine. "I can tell you're
12 fromthehotd to my home and June 22nd when | woke up, | 12 hedthy." Andl said, "Okay." January of 2016, | knew
13 couldn't open my eyes. Then | tried to clean my eyes. | 13 something waswrong with my body. | went back to the
14 felt very dark. | couldn't see, and then later | can't 14 doctor and | said | wanted blood work redone. | have the
15 open alittle bit my eyeand then | wave. | used my hand 15 on-start of athyroid disease and now I'm anemic. That
16  towavein front of my eye. | couldn't seemy eye. | was 16 wasinsix months. Luckily | got my blood work donein
17 scared. | wasthat timeand then | immediately to call 17 July because | didn't makeit up. It'sthere. That'snot
18  doctor and then | went there. The doctor checked in 18  why I'mhereright now. I'm here because my daughter --
19 andtold medueto the very worst bacterial caused that, 19 shewas here yesterday and we were standing behind that
20 to cover your eye. So and then later until now my eyes 20 guy who was, you know, paid to be here so we weren't able
21 pecomevery wesk. Sometimes some seeing this kind of 21 totalk, and she has school so she's not here. She
22 bacteriawill come up again, so and then not only my eyes 22 started getting migraines during the gas lesk and
23 [INAUDIBLE] and then you see the gas lesk affect our 23 headache, headache. And | go, "Oh, just give her some
24 current health and the future of health and also 24 water. Yourefine" | really -- she never had headaches
25  [INAUDIBLE] my daily life. Specially for thefire, the 25 ool wasn't ableto sympathize because | thought she was
26 major fire. Therésno fireand also Porter Ranch the 26
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1 now the migraine if she does not take medicine right away 1 believe that everyone in this room suffers from
2'  she'svomiting. Okay. Just recently -- November 17th at 2 posttraumatic stress disorder because of this event. When
3 the school nurse -- the school nurse said it's windy 3 we smell something unusual we panic. | have continuous
4 outsde Maybeshehasallergies, and | said, "Okay. 4 nightmares about SoCalGas. | have tremendous anxiety
5 Give her some [INAUDIBLE] and Benadryl. An hour later she 5 about what the long-term health effects are of being
6 called me back and she said, "I think you should come." 6 exposed to chemicals that we don't know and that we do
7 And| said, "Give her some Tylenol. They said shetill 7 know. Every time! log onto Facebook, | see another child
8  hasaheadache" and | said, "Give her the Tylenal," and 8  that's been diagnosed with arare cancer. Just recently a
9 she'slike, " She's already thrown up threetimes." | got 9 seven-year-old little girl was singing to my son and |
10 thesame phonecall on the 24th of January. Now the nurse 10 don'tturntotears. Arewenext? Am | goingto wake up
11 knowsthat my daughter has a sensitivity to the gas. My 11 tomorrow and find out that because my son has a sore
12 daughter can smell it on the campus at school, and 12 ankle, | take him to the -- to the doctor that he's now
13 unfortunately, she can't have medicine on her because 13 leukemiatoo? Am | going to makeit and am | going to be
14 shes1l, so by thetime shefeds the headache and this 14 alive when [INAUDIBLE] graduates high school? These are
15 last one, she couldn't even see. Shesaid, "Mom, | 15 the things that run through my head, okay. And when I'm
16 oarted, | started to get black. | couldn't seethe 16 notfilled with anxiety, I'm preparing. I'm preparing for
17 letters" Okay. She'snot makingthisup. And | didn't 17 the next thing. I'mwriting. 1'm logging symptoms. I'm
18  train her -- an 11-year-old to get in front of you guysto 18 reaching out to elected officials. I'm begging peopleto
19 say how she'sfedling and she shouldn't have to be that 19 Jistentous. I'm crying to my neighbors, people | never
20 kid. That'swhy I'mhere. That'swhy I'm the crazy 20 knew before this happened, and thisis my life now, okay?
21 protester, because | have been pushed to the freaking 21  SoCaGasisapart of my lifeand | hate them for that.
22 |imit. | have gotten about getting arrested on the 22 They have forever altered the shape of our community and
23 facility? | runasmall business. | can't get arrested. 23 that is absolutely unreasonable to me, okay? They have
24 | have peoplethat their lives depend on me being there, 24 taken so many things away from meincluding my peace of
25 and herel amthinking, "What can | do to stop this?' 25  mind. I'mentitled to peace of mind. | can't blame you guys,
26 Should | chain mysdf to something? 1'm Googling stuff on 26 theregulatory agencies now. Now, for wanting to complain
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1 putting the arm things to tie myself -- thisis not normal 1 about reopening Aliso Canyon you get back to business as
2 thinking for a person who's level-headed [INAUDIBLE] and 2 usual when you have it easy; right? When no on€'s paying
3 you're going -- I'm not going anywhere, and | will come 3 attention. And most of us have no ideawhat [INAUDIBLE],
4 and stop and tell my story over and over again to as many 4 but we can't let you get back to business as unusua. We
5 people because you piss me off. My kidissick and | 5 haveto livethere. We haveto raise our kids there. We
6 don't know what else | have. | haven't been back to the -- 6 have to breathe the air there, but | will give you guys,
7 to the doctor since January because | don't want to know 7 I'll give you the regulatory agencies. I'll give you the
8 what's wrong with me. God forbid that there's something. 8 most benefit of the doubt as possible. Let's just assume,
9 What am | going to do? What am | going to do? And you 9 let's just assume you put [INAUDIBLE] rather than the
10 guys are playing God and you're fucking timeis up. 10 aternative, that there was any kind of quid pro quo with
11 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 11 non-SoCal Gas, okay? No. No emissions. You checked at
12 MR. MCGEE: After Jennifer is Kevin. [INAUDIBLE] 12 that conclusion; right? Now as long as you guys do the
13 Thank you. After Jennifer -- 13 right thing and shut it down, now that you have the
14 PUBLIC: -- and test it again. You got it? Areyou 14 opportunity to do that you can be heroes, okay? Because
15  paying attention today? Areyou awake? Areyou dive? 15 that's the weakest [INAUDIBLE] in this moment, unless you
16 MR. MCGEE: If thisis going to continue I'm going to 16 allow that to crept into the facility, to keep poisoning
17 haveyou escorted. SoKevin and [INAUDIBLE] and then 17 our community. If you reopen that facility after all you
18  Ned. Ned [INAUDIBLE] Please, Jennifer. 18  heard tonight, after all that you read tonight, that means
19 UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: | spoke yesterday with my 19 you - that means you are not the heroes. You guys are
20  seven-year-old son who now tells me he can't smell 20 responsible. But you know what, maybe you don't care
21 anything. He as no sense of smell anymore his eye have 21 about your legacy or your souls or your friends or your
22 pothered ever since this began, but I'm not going to go 22 neighbors or what your children think about you, but
23 over every symptom that we've had because you've heard it 23 politicians do care about those things. Jerry Brown
24 4|, all thisevening. Everything that everyone has said 24 cares, or if he hasto be recalled because of his
25 myfamily'saso experienced it. Wevehad al of the 25 incentives to please SoCal Gas are just too good to get
26 health issues and we've been displaced from our home and | 26 passed, then the government who replaces him will care.
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1 MR. MCGEE: Please wrap, Jennifer. 1 acombination of alack of transparency, alack of
2 FEMALE SPEAKER: Because wewon't let this story die. 2 communication, false information and money. Now let me
3 No, no wewon't. WEIl keep the press interested in this 3 just go down through alist of some of these thingsin
4 story until someone cares and then when wefinally got 4 my area. We had to stop 4/40 right now. These guys are
5 someone cares, we can hire someone to replace the 5 scared. They don't know what they'redoing. It'san
6 regulators like you who will do their job. Yeah. Yes. 6 over-building project. It's money. We have the Sunshine
7 That governor will be the hero; right? But that means 7 Canyon Landfill. Thirty years. Thirty years. It'still
8 that someone has to be the villain. And the people who 8 going on. Wewant to shut down too and we're asking our
9 could have kept -- who did keep Aliso Canyon open will be 9 neighborsto help us. We have, we haveresidentsin
10 thevillain. That'swho'll bethe villain and | hope you 10 Granada Hills. Our best residents. They're getting
11 guysdecideyouwon' bethevillain. You will bethe 11 sick. Wehaveold, old Granada Hills residents groups,
12 heroes. 12 azoning area. We're having constant problems with our
13 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 13 councilmen onthat. We have ahotel in Porter Ranch
14 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. [INAUDIBLE] and then after 14 that's going on. We have horse propertiesin Chatsworth
15  that isPaul Riseman and then [INAUDIBLE]. Please. 15  that arejust getting wiped out and they're just building
16 KEVIN [INAUDIBLE]: Yes. Hello, hello. Can you hear 16 thesebighousesthere. They have nothing to do with
17 me? My nameis Kevin [INAUDIBLE]. | used to work as one 17 horses. Therésno arena. There's nothing. We have also
18  of the staff people for the adjacent assembly District 39 18  a[INAUDIBLE] cleanupin our Santa Susana Mountains there.
19 under Assemblyman [INAUDIBLE] Lopez and we did hear some 19 That's been going on along time, and now they don't to
20 complaints about this issue too, so people are concerned 20 want clean that up either, and Woodland Hills. Another
21 notjustinthis assembly District but in other Districts. 21 thing, you know, about West Hills at Westfield, they're
22 We are at acrossroads. Do we need fossil fuels anymore? 22 going to put a stadium in there, 15,000 square feet. We
23 No. Wehavewind, hydro, solar. They talk about 23 arereacting against this. Weve formed earlier the North
24 gravitational, kinetic, magnetic, vacuum, suction-based, 24 Valley Voters Alliance and, and we're trying to combine
25 e ceera Thisis2017. Not 1917. It'snot 1917, guys. 25 everything with overbuilding and environmental problems
26 It'stimeto put fossil fuelsin the ground. Leave them 26 and put them together. Because we get the feeling that
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1 in the ground with the fossils. It'stime. Now this 1 you just don't care. You just don't care. And I'd like
2 Aliso Canyon well I'm just going to call it what it is. 2 tojust leave with this, this solution from -- well, it's,
3 It really is a sickness, inducing gas chamber. That's 3 it's, from Martin Luther King, and somebody else quoted
4 what itis. Now So Cal has adecision to make. Areyou 4 himearlier. Thisiskind of like from what | remember,
5 or are you not going to reopen this gas chamber? Let 5 my mind is alittle gone from the gas too, and he's saying
6 me -- let me harken back to a quote from afamous 6 like, For all those citizens and community leaders and
7 president but with alittle bit of atwist. Sol will 7 specialy you, the decision-makers that want this
8 say this, "We demand -- we ask -- we demand that, that 8 reopened, that -- or that won't take a stand or that just
9 SoCal Gas and government Brown tear down thiswell." Tear 9 want to go along with the administration -- well, that's
10 downthiswell. Tear downthewdl. It'stime. It's 10 your business but | know this right now and I'll say it.
11 time. It'stime. It, it wastimefive years ago, guys. 11 Injustice anywhereis athreat to justice everywhere.
12 |rstime 12 Thank you.
13 MR. MCGEE: Thank you. Neal [INAUDIBLE] how about 13 MR. MCGEE: Walt Foley.
14 Otto? Ricky [INAUDIBLE]? Jm Summers, please. 14 WALT FOLEY: My nameisWalter Foley. I'man
15 JM SUMMERS: Hi. Okay. Good evening. My nameis 15  organizer for the [INAUDIBLE] and | usually don't get on
16 Jim Summers. I'mfrom Granada Hills, the neighboring 16 themic because when I'm staring down at the face of
17 community to Porter Ranch. We're reviving something 17 mediocrity | usually lose my temper. And | usually say
18  called the Granada Hills Lands for Smart Growth. 18  quippy little things like that the world seem to
19 werewiping out the growth part and we'rejust the 19 appreciate. Mark Twain at the end of ameaningful life --
20 GranadaHills Alliance now. Because we find that 20 which never amounted to a Nobel Prize or any accolades --
21 environmental problemsare]just as bad as over-building, 21 wasasked what it was all about, and he said the good
22 if not worse, and we seeright hereit isworse. | was 22 opinion of our neighbors. I'm going to tell you alittle
23 there August 9th before the blowout. People were 23 soryright now. Thewholereason | do this, the reason
24 complaining then. 1 know it's been happening along time. 24 I'man organizer specifically against thisisindustry is
25  Andthisislike many other projects. We havea 25 pecause my family is now fighting the fight of their lives
26 combination -- seeif this sounds familiar, neighbors -- 26
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1 Fairmont. They have atroubled history with aman that 1 lack of integrity in our government departments and from
2'  I'msuremany in theindustry recognize. Hisnameis 2 our Governor who's taking over $10,000,000 from this
3 Aubrey McClendon. He's deceased now. Thereason beingis 3 industry. So I'm going to leave you with something my
4 alittle, alittle fishy, but he was about to be indicted 4 cousin, who is currently fighting thisfight in West
5 forrigging land hits so that he could essentially sell 5  Virginia, and I'm going to leave you with something he
6 out awhole bunch of our Appalachian brothers and sisters 6 told me, something | live by because | liketo think I'ma
7 by a[INAUDIBLE] poison their communities, and in my 7 man of principle: "Once you lieto me, | got no usefor
8  community in West Virginiais no different. October 2012, 8 you." Shut this down.
9 we had purple gas streaming out of our meadows, even 9 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE]
10 though [INAUDIBLE]. we had Chesapeske Pioneer Energy tell 10 MR. MCGEE: So last night and tonight you have made
11 usthat they didn't give adamn if we signed the lease. 11 your stories and your concerns and your pain and your
12 They were going to frack our property anyway and it wasn't 12 passion very clear. Thank you for attending these
13 athing that we were going to be able to do because we 13 meetings. Thank you very much. Thismeeting is
14 didn' havethetechnology and the equipment. They 14 adjourned.
15  gilledtotoxic chemicasin our rivers, they mugged down 15
16 acresand acres of forest to plant their pipelines and 16 (Hearing concluded at 10:34 p m.)
17 they lied every single step of theway so herel am. I'm 17
18  working with the residents of, of Porter Ranch and -- 18
19 PUBLIC: [APPLAUSE] 19
20 WALT FOLEY: -- the community organization. Been 20
21 doing that from April 2014. | know you weren't, but | was 21
22 out risking my body and my health in the gas blowouts so 22
23 that theseresidents could attend hearings. | was 23
24 petitioning for them. | was knocking on the doors for 24
25 them. | wasorganizing my friends from all around Los 25
26 Angelesto comeinto -- | was working on some phone banks 26
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1 and we'd put ourselves on the line so that these people
2 could have justice, so that they could connect and
3 communicate with their neighbors so that they could bring
4 ther voiceand their story to you. SoCalGas haslied
5  just about every step of they way through this. They lied
6 about the leak, they lied about the hedth crisis,
7 they even lied about this gas shortage. They've admitted.
8 Excuse me, gentlemen, 1'm about to wrap but | would
9 appreciate -- most of what | have to say is already
10 covered, but we aready know that in capacity SoCal Gas can
11 bring in 4.7 million cubic feet of gas through the pipeline.
12 weknow that they don't need to tackle to Aliso to
13 dothat. Wealso know that the coldest day this year they
14 only had to move 4.1 billion cubic feet. Problem was,
15 according to their supplier, [INAUDIBLE] Morgan, they
16 intentionally were ordering less gas. It wasn't anything
17 to do with pipeline maintenance, it wasn't anything to do
18 with supply. It might have something to do with them
19 wanting a headline before they came to this hearing. 1'll
20 cdosewith this. I've been watching your careers for a
21 Jittlewhile. | know you didn't inherit your department,
22 but you department hasillegally drilled thousands of
23 wastewater injection wells on federally protected drinking
24 water aquifersin one of the worst droughtsin this
25  gate'shistory. You oversaw ascandal at the PUC that
26 resulted in no one getting fired. Thereisafundamental
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